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Individual Narrative of Rev. Frank Alexander

Rev. Frank Alexander was also known as "Franklin Alexander.
also known as "B. F. Alexander." He was born on 3 Oct 1838 in
Elizabethton, Carter County, Tennessee. He was educated circa 1854 in
Elizabethton, Carter County, Tennessee. He was educated circa 1858 in
Emory & Henry College, Washington County, Virginia. He resided between
1861 and 1865 in Elizabethton, Carter County, Tennessee. He was "a
partner...in merchandizing.." between 1861 and 1865. He witnessed
Abraham Lincoln (1809-1865) (R) began 1st term as 16th president. Vice
president: Hannibal Hamlin (1809-1891) on 4 Mar 1861. He married Mary
Catherine Keebler, daughter of Benjamin Franklin Keebler and Elizabeth
Range Wright, on 24 Dec 1861 in Elizabethton, Carter County,
Tennessee. He witnessed Abraham Lincoln (1809-1865) (R) began 2nd term
as 16th president. Vice president: Andrew Johnson (1808-1875) on 4 Mar
1865. He resided between 20 Mar 1865 and 1883 in Marion, Smyth County,
Virginia. Between 20 Mar 1865 and 1925 Rev. Frank Alexander and John
Alexander were proprietors in a men’s clothing store. This store
remained in the family until 1967. He was a Methodist minister in the
Holston Conference, covering parts of Virginia and Tennessee between
1885 and 1910. He resided between 17 Mar 1885 and 19 Nov 1885 in
Union, Floyd County, Virginia. He witnessed the marriage of Robert
Hoore Baldwin and Lula Elizabeth Alexander on 22 Jul 1885 in Union,
Smyth County, Virginia. He resided between 19 Nov 1885 and 27 Oct 1887
in Lebanon, Russell County, Virginia. He resided between 27 Oct 1887
and 18 Oct 1888 in West Jasper, Marion County, Tennessee. He resided
between 18 Oct 1888 and 21 Oct 1890 in Dunlap, Sequatchie County,
Tennessee. He resided between 21 Oct 1890 and 1898 in Pikeville,
Bledsoe County, Tennessee. He performed the marriage ceremony of John
Keys Fugate and Annie Eliza Alexander on 8 Dec 1896 in Dickensonville,
virginia. He resided between 1898 and 1900 in Castlewood, Russell
County, Virginia. He resided between 1906 and 1907 in Blountville,
Tennessee. He resided after 1907 in Indian Springs, Tennessee. On 8
Dec 1915 (after the death of his wife) Rev. Frank Alexander wrote a
letter to his children from Indian Springs, Tennessee. He died on 13
Nov 1925 in Mt. Jackson, Virginia, at age 87. He was buried in Round
Hill Cemetery, Marion, Smyth County, Virginia.

He was
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'— Agnes® (--2--), b. 1778
Elizabeth? Alexander, b. 1865, d. 1954
— Benjamin Franklin? Keebler, b. 1819, d. before 1860
Mary Catherine’ Keebler, b. 1843, d. 1915
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Index

Marriages
Alexander, Annie Eliza and John Keys Fugate (m. 08 Dec
1896)
Alexander, Lula Elizabeth and Robert Moore Baldwin (m.
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after 1921)
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Ahnentafel of Rev. Frank Alexander

--- 1st Generation —--

1. Rev. Frank ALEXANDER was also known as "Franklin ALEXANDER." He
was also known as "B. F. ALEXANDER." He was born on 3 October 1838 in
Elizabethton, Carter County, Tennessee. He was educated circa 1854 in
Elizabethton, Carter County, Tennessee, (If there were sensitive
information to be recorded, but not always printed, it would be
handled like this.). He was "a partner...in merchandizing.." between
1861 and 1865. He married Mary Catherine KEEBLER, daughter of Benjamin
Franklin KEEBLER and Elizabeth Range WRIGHT, on 24 December 1861 in
Elizabethton, Carter County, Tennessee. Between 20 March 1865 and 1925
Rev. Frank ALEXANDER and John ALEXANDER were proprietors in a men’s
clothing store. This store remained in the family until 1967. He
resided between 17 March 1885 and 19 November 1885 in Union, Floyd
County, Virginia. On 8 December 1915 (after the death of his wife)
Rev. Frank ALEXANDER wrote a letter to his children from Indian
Springs, Tennessee. He died on 13 November 1925 in Mt. Jackson,
virginia, at age 87. He was buried in Round Hill Cemetery, Marion,
Smyth County, Virginia.

--- 2nd Generation ---

2. John ALEXANDER was born on 11 October 1812 in Washington County,
Tennessee. He married Delilah WOODS, daughter of John WOODS and Agnes
(--?--), on 22 January 1835 in Sullivan County, Tennessee. Between 20
March 1865 and 1925 John ALEXANDER and Rev. Frank ALEXANDER were
proprietors in a men’s clothing store. This store remained in the
family until 1967. He died on 18 October 1876 in Marion, Smyth County,
Virginia, at age 64. He was buried in Round Hill Cemetery, Marion,
smyth County, Virginia.

3. Delilah WOODS was born on 22 January 1817 in Sullivan County,
Tennessee. She married John ALEXANDER, son of John ALEXANDER and
Martha FERGUSON, on 22 January 1835 in Sullivan County, Tennessee. She
died on 25 November 1879 in Marion, Smyth County, Virginia, at age 62.
She was buried in Round Hill Cemetery, Marion, Smyth County, Virginia.

--- 3rd Generation ---

4. John ALEXANDER was born between 1770 and 1780. He resided between
1790 and 1831 in Leesburg, Washington County, Tennessee. He married
Martha FERGUSON, daughter of John FERGUSON and Jane (- ), circa
1800. He died on 18 July 1831 in Washington County, Tennessee. He was
buried in Fairview Cemetery, Jonesborough, Washington County,
Tennessee.

5. Martha FERGUSON was born on 20 May 1784. She married John
ALEXANDER circa 1800. She died on 27 October 1863 at age 79. She was
buried in Fairview Cemetery, Jonesborough, Washington County,
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Tennessee.
6. John WOODS was born before 1788. He married Agnes (--2?--) before
1808. He died between 1835 and 1850. He was buried in New Bethel
Cemetery (Presbyterian?), Piney Flats, Sullivan County, Tennessee.

) was born in 1778 in Virginia. She married John WOODS

4th Generation ---

10. John FERGUSON was born before 1764. He married Jane (--2--)
before 1784. He left a will on 29 July 1806 in Washington County,
Tennessee. He was buried in Fairview Cemetery, Jonesborough,
Washington County, Tennessee.

11. Jane (-
before 1784.

-) was born before 1769. She married John FERGUSON

Printed on: 28 Dec 1996
Prepared by
Walt Holliman

2601 Chandalar Lane
Pelham, AL 35124
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Ahnentafel of Rev. Frank Alexander

--- 1st Generation ---

1. Rev. Frank Alexander was born on 3 October 1838 in Elizabethton,
Carter County, Tennessee. He married Mary Catherine Keebler, daughter
of Benjamin Franklin Keebler and Elizabeth Range Wright, on 24
December 1861 in Elizabethton, Carter County, Tennessee. He died on 13
November 1925 in Mt. Jackson, Virginia, at age 87. He was buried in
Round Hill Cemetery, Marion, Smyth County, Virginia.

--- 2nd Generation ---

2. John Alexander was born on 11 October 1812 in Washington County,

Tennessee. He married Delilah Woods, daughter of John Woods and Agnes
(=-2--), on 22 January 1835 in Sullivan County, Tennessee. He died on
18 October 1876 in Marion, Smyth County, Virginia, at age 64. He was

buried in Round Hill Cemetery, Marion, Smyth County, Virginia.

3. Delilah Woods was born on 22 January 1817 in Sullivan County,
Tennessee. She married John Alexander, son of John Alexander and
Martha Ferguson, on 22 January 1835 in Sullivan County, Tennessee. She
died on 25 November 1879 in Marion, Smyth County, Virginia, at age 62.
She was buried in Round Hill Cemetery, Marion, Smyth County, Virginia.

3rd Generation ---

4. John Alexander was born between 1770 and 1780. He married Martha
Ferguson, daughter of John Ferguson and Jane (--2?--), Circa 1800. He
died on 18 July 1831 in Washington County, Tennessee. He was buried in
Fairview Cemetery, Jonesborough, Washington County, Tennessee.

5. Martha Ferguson was born on 20 May 1784. She married John
Alexander circa 1800. She died on 27 October 1863 at age 79. She was
buried in Fairview Cemetery, Jonesborough, Washington County,
Tennessee.

6. John Woods was born before 1788. He married Agnes (--?--) before
1808. He died between 1835 and 1850. He was buried in New Bethel
Cemetery (Presbyterian?), Piney Flats, Sullivan County, Tennessee.

7. Agnes (--2--) was born in 1778 in Virginia. She married John Woods
before 1808.

--- 4th Generation ---
10. John Ferguson was born before 1764. He married Jane (--2--

before 1784. He was buried in Fairview Cemetery, Jonesborough,
Washington County, Tennessee.
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11. Jane (-
before 1784.

-) was born before 1769. She married John Ferguson
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Descendancy Chart of John Ferguson

Jonn! FERGUSON, b. before 1764
— MARTHAZ FERGUSON b. 1784, d. 1863

Printed

JANE3 ALEXANDER, b. 1802, d. before 1850
MARY3 ALEXANDER, b. 1805

ELIZABETH3 ALEXANDER, b. 1807, d. 1866

SUSANNA? ALEXANDER, b. 1810

JoHN3 ALEXANDER, b. 1812, d. 1876

I— REV. SAMUEL? ALEXANDER, b. 1836, d. 1874

— REV. FRANK? A\LEXANDBR b. 1838, d. 1925

|— SAMUEL LEES ALEXANDER, b. 1862, d. 1932

| — LULA ELIZABETHS ALEXANDER, b. 1865, d. 1954
— LOUISE KYLE® BALDWIN, b. 1893, d. 1987
|— JOHN WRIGHT> ALEXANDER, b. 1867, d. 1891
|— ANNIE ELIZAS ALEXANDER, b. 1870, d. 1936
|— JOSEPH ALEXANDER® FUGATE, b. 1900

|— MARY VIRCINIA® FUGATE, b. 1903

\— ELIZABETH KpvsS FUGATE, b. 1906

|— (--?--)7 WILLIAMS, b. after 1921
== -)7 WILLIAMS, b. after 1921
|— WILLIAM FRANKLINS ALEXANDER, b. 1871

|— CARRIE TIPTON® ALEXANDER, b. 1874

|— MARY VIRGINIAS ALEXANDER, b. 1876, d. 1958
L— FRANK® ALEXANDER, b. 1882, d. 1956

L ELIZA JANE? ALEXANDER, b. 1843, d. 1869
MARGARETS ALEXANDER, b. 1814

JULIAN3 ALEXANDER, b. 1817, d. 1828

REV. JOSIAHS ALEXANDER, b. 1819, d. 1883

REV. SAMUEL? ALEXANDER, b. 1822, d. 1895

on: 28 Dec 1996
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Descendancy Narrative of John Ferguson (19)

I. JOHN FERGUSON (19) was born before 1764. He married JANE (--?--)
(20) before 1784. He left a will on 29 July 1806 in Washington County,
Tennessee. He was buried in Fairview Cemetery, Jonesborough,
Washington County, Tennessee.

A. MARTHA FERGUSON (18). Her married name was ALEXANDER. She was
born on 20 May 1784. She married JOHN ALEXANDER (17) circa 1800.
She died on 27 October 1863 at age 79. She was buried in Fairview
Cemetery, Jonesborough, Washington County, Tennessee.

1. JANE ALEXANDER (15). Her married name was WOODS. She was
also called "JENNIE." She was born on 4 December 1802. She
married DAVID WOODS (14), son of JOHN WOODS (12) and AGNES
(==2--) (13), after 1828. She died before 1850.

2. MARY ALEXANDER (27). Her married name was MYERS. She was
also called "POLLY." She was born on 11 January 1805. She
married (- ) MYERS (34) after 1820.

3. ELIZABETH ALEXANDER (28) was also called "BETSY." She was
born on 10 June 1807. She died on 27 March 1866 at age 58.

4. SUSANNA ALEXANDER (29) was also known as "SUSANAH." She was
born on 6 September 1810. She was buried in Fairview Cemetery,
Jonesborough, Washington County, Tennessee.

5. JOHN ALEXANDER (10) was born on 11 October 1812 in
Washington County, Tennessee. He married DELILAH WOODS (11),
daughter of JOHN WOODS (12) and AGNES (--2--) (13), on 22
January 1835 in Sullivan County, Tennessee. Between 20 March
1865 and 1925 JOHN ALEXANDER (10) and REV. FRANK ALEXANDER (1)
were proprietors in a men’s clothing store. This store remained
in the family until 1967. He died on 18 October 1876 in Marion,
Smyth County, Virginia, at age 64. He was buried in Round Hill
Cemetery, Marion, Smyth County, Virginia.

a) REV. SAMUEL ALEXANDER (35) was also called "SAM." He was
a Methodist minister. He was born on 16 February 1836 in
Carter County, Tennessee. He married ISABELLA COX ROOKER (36)
on 29 September 1863 in Brookfield, MO. He died on 15
February 1874 in Marion, Smyth County, Virginia, at age 37.
He was buried in Round Hill Cemetery, Marion, Smyth County,
virginia.
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(4) ANNIE ELIZA ALEXANDER (6). Her married name was
FUGATE. She was born on 10 January 1870 in Marion, Smyth
County, Virginia. She married JOHN KEYS FUGATE (42) on 8
December 1896 in Dickensonville, Virginia. She died on 11
April 1936 in Kingsport, Tennessee, at age 66. She was
buried in Bristol, Tennessee.

(a) JOSEPH ALEXANDER FUGATE (43) was born on 11
December 1900.

(b) MARY VIRGINIA FUGATE (44) was born on 10 May 1903.

(c) ELIZABETH KEYS FUGATE (45). Her married name was
WILLIAMS. She was born on 13 May 1906 in Castlewoods,
Russell County, Virginia. She married REV. THOMAS L.

WILLIAMS (46) after 1921.

i) (--?--) WILLIAMS (47) was born after 1921. She
was adopted after 1921.

ii) (--?--) WILLIAMS (48) was born after 1921. She
was adopted after 1921.

(5) WILLIAM FRANKLIN ALEXANDER (7) was also called
"WILLIE." He was born on 6 November 1871.

(6) CARRIE TIPTON ALEXANDER (8) was born on 11 March
1874.

(7) MARY VIRGINIA ALEXANDER (9). Her married name was
HOUTS. She was born on 13 May 1876. She married REV.
THOMAS JEFFERSON HOUTS (49) on 11 September 1912 in New
Blountville, Tennessee. She died on 12 November 1958 in
Knoxville, Tennessee, at age 82. She was buried in Round
Hill Cemetery, Marion, Smyth County, Virginia.

(8) FRANK ALEXANDER (39) was born on 30 August 1882. He
died on 19 February 1956 at age 73. He was buried in Round

Hill Cemetery, Marion, Smyth County, Virginia.

©) ELIZA JANE ALEXANDER (37) was born on 15 May 1843 in
Carter County, Tennessee. She died on 23 November 1869 in
Smyth County, Virginia, at age 26. She never married. She was
buried in Round Hill Cemetery, Marion, Smyth County,
virginia.
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b) REV. FRANK ALEXANDER (1) was also known as "FRANKLIN
ALEXANDER." He was also known as "B. F. ALEXANDER." He was
born on 3 October 1838 in Elizabethton, Carter County,
Tennessee. He was educated circa 1854 in Elizabethton, Carter
County, Tennessee. He was "a partner...in merchandizing
between 1861 and 1865. He married MARY CATHERINE KEEBLER (2),
daughter of BENJAMIN FRANKLIN KEEBLER (21) and ELIZABETH
RANGE WRIGHT (22), on 24 December 1861 in Elizabethton,
Carter County, Tennessee. Between 20 March 1865 and 1925 REV.
FRANK ALEXANDER (1) and JOHN ALEXANDER (10) were proprietors
in a men’s clothing store. This store remained in the family
until 1967. He resided between 17 March 1885 and 19 November
1885 in Union, Floyd County, Virginia. On 8 December 1915
(after the death of his wife) REV. FRANK ALEXANDER (1) wrote
a letter to his children from Indian Springs, Tennessee. He
died on 13 November 1925 in Mt. Jackson, Virginia, at age 87.
He was buried in Round Hill Cemetery, Marion, Smyth County,
virginia.

(1) SAMUEL LEE ALEXANDER (3) was born on 17 December 1862
in Elizabethton, Carter County, Tennessee. He died on 29
November 1932 at age 69. He was buried in Round Hill
Cemetery, Marion, Smyth County, Virginia.

(2) LULA ELIZABETH ALEXANDER (4). Her married name was
BALDWIN. She was born on 13 March 1865 in Elizabethton,
Carter County, Tennessee. She married ROBERT MOORE BALDWIN
(60) on 22 July 1885 in Union, Smyth County, Virginia. She
and ROBERT MOORE BALDWIN (60) had a total of six children.
She died on 18 October 1954 in Richmond, Virginia, at age
89.

(a) LOUISE KYLE BALDWIN (61). Her married name was
WATERMAN. She was born on 1 October 1893. She married
REV. JOSEPH MACNAUGHTON WATERMAN (62) on 6 July 1918 in
Richmond, Virginia. She died on 11 December 1987 in
alexandria, Virginia, at age 94.

(3) JOHN WRIGHT ALEXANDER (5) was born on 10 October 1867
in Johnson City, Washington County, Tennessee. He died on
4 January 1891 in Belfast Mills, Russell County, Virginia,
at age 23. He was buried in Round Hill Cemetery, Marion,
smyth County, Virginia.
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6. MARGARET ALEXANDER (30). Her married name was WILSON. She
was born on 22 October 1814. She married (--?--) WILSON (38) in
1838.

7. JULIAN ALEXANDER (31) was born on 12 February 1817. He died
on 4 July 1828 at age 11.

8. REV. JOSIAH ALEXANDER (32) was born on 8 August 1819 in
Jonesborough, Washington County, Tennessee. He was educated
after 1834 in Franklin College, OH. He married SUSAN HUTCHINSON
(57) after 1839. He married SARAH MARTHA BUCHANAN (56) after
1839. He was licensed on 17 June 1851 in OH. He was ordained on
27 October 1853 in Belmont, OH. He was pastor of Deer Creek
Congregation between May 1857 and June 1877. He had two sons and
three daughters (which mother not stated). One daughter
predeceased him. He died on 12 April 1883 in New Wilmington,
Lawrence County, PA, at age 63. His obituary in a Presbyterian
Church publication described him as "of Mercer Presbytery".

9. REV. SAMUEL ALEXANDER (33) was born on 21 July 1822 in
Jonesborough, Washington County, Tennessee. He married MARY ANN
BUCHANAN (58) after 1842. He was educated in 1849 in Franklin
College, OH. He was licensed on 5 October 1852. He was ordained
on 21 August 1855. He was pastor of Bethel congregation between
21 August 1855 and 21 February 1872 in Enon Valley, Lawrence
County, PA. He married SERAPTA DUTRA STILLIMAN (59) on 17 January
1861. He had one son and three daughters (which mother not
stated). One daughter predeceased him. He died on 11 May 1895
in Lyndon, Osage County, KS, at age 72. His obituary in a
Presbyterian Church publication described him as "of Garnett
Presbytery".
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Descent of Rev. Frank Alexander from John Ferguson

Rev. Frank Alexander
is the great-grandson of
John Ferguson

1st Generation ---

1. Rev. Frank Alexander was born on 3 Oct 1838 in Elizabethton,
Carter County, Tennessee. He married Mary Catherine Keebler, daughter
of Benjamin Franklin Keebler and Elizabeth Range Wright, on 24 Dec
1861 in Elizabethton, Carter County, Tennessee. He died on 13 Nov 1925
in Mt. Jackson, Virginia, at age 87. He was buried in Round Hill
Cemetery, Marion, Smyth County, Virginia.

2nd Generation ---

2. John Alexander was born on 11 Oct 1812 in Washington County,
Tennessee. He married Delilah Woods, daughter of John Woods and Agnes
(--?--), on 22 Jan 1835 in Sullivan County, Tennessee. He died on 18
Oct 1876 in Marion, Smyth County, Virginia, at age 64. He was buried
in Round Hill Cemetery, Marion, Smyth County, Virginia.

3rd Generation —--

5. Martha Ferguson was born on 20 May 1784. She married John
Alexander circa 1800. She died on 27 Oct 1863 at age 79. She was

buried in Fairview Cemetery, Jonesborough, Washington County,
Tennessee.

4th Generation —--

10. John Ferguson was born before 1764. He married Jane (--?
before 1784. He was buried in Fairview Cemetery, Jonesborough,
Washington County, Tennessee.
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Family Group
Subject* Rev. Frank ALEXANDER
Birth* 03 Oct 1838 Elizabethton, Carter County, Tennessee.
Marriage* 24 Dec 1861 Elizabethton, Carter County, Tennessee.
Death* 13 Nov 1925 Mt. Jackson, Virginia.
Burial* a 13 Nov 1925 Round Hill Cemetery, Marion, Smyth County,

virginia.

Father* John ALEXANDER (1812-1876)
: Mother* Delilah WOODS (1817-1879)
Spouse* Mary Catherine KEEBLER
Birth* 06 Jun 1843 Keebler Crossroads, Washington County,
Tennessee.
Death* 29 Nov 1915 Erwin, Unicoi County, Tennessee.
Burial* a 29 Nov 1915 Round Hill Cemetery, Marion, Smyth County,
virginia.
Father* Benjamin Franklin KEEBLER (1819-1860)
Mother* Elizabeth Range WRIGHT (1818-1843)

Eight Children

Birth*
Death*

17 Dec 1862
29 Nov 1932

1/M _ Samuel Lee ALEXANDER

Elizabethton, Carter County, Tennessee.

Burial* a 29 Nov 1932 Round Hill Cemetery, Marion, Smyth County,

virginia.

Birth*
Marriage*

Death*

13 Mar 1865
22 Jul 1885

18 oct 1954

2/F  Lula Elizabeth ALEXANDER

Elizabethton, Carter County, Tennessee.
Robert Moore BALDWIN; Union, Smyth County,
virginia.

Richmond, Virginia.

Birth*
Death*
Burial*

10 Oct 1867
04 Jan 1891
a 04 Jan 1891

3/M  John Wright ALEXANDER

Johnson City, Washington County, Tennessee.
Belfast Mills, Russell County, Virginia.
Round Hill Cemetery, Marion, Smyth County,
virginia.

Birth*
Marriage*
Death*
Burialx

10 Jan 1870
08 Dec 1896
11 apr 1936

a 11 Apr 1936

4/F  Annie Eliza ALEXANDER

Marion, Smyth County, Virginia.

John Keys FUGATE; Dickensonville, Virginia.
Kingsport, Tennessee.

Bristol, Tennessee.

Birthx

06 Nov 1871

5/M  wWilliam Franklin ALEXANDER

Birth*

11 Mar 1874

6/F  Carrie Tipton ALEXANDER
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7/F  Mary virginia ALEXANDER

Birth*
Marriage*

Death*

13 May 1876
11 sep 1912

12 Nov 1958

Burial* a 12 Nov 1958

Rev. Thomas Jefferson HOUTS:
Blountville, Tennessee.
Knoxville, Tennessee.

Round Hill Cemetery, Marion,
virginia.

New

Smyth County,

s/M  Frank ALEXANDER

Birth*
Death*

30 Aug 1882
19 Feb 1956

purial* a 19 Feb 1956

Round Hill Cemetery, Marion,
virginia.

Smyth County,
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Fanily Group
Subject* Rev. Frank Alexanderl
Birth* 03 Ooct 1838 Elizabethton, Carter County, Tennessee.2:3
Education* ¢ __ ___ 1854 Elizabethton, Carter County, Tennessee.%:
Occupation* bet 1861-1865 ©
Occupation* bet 1865-1925 John Alexander?’
Residence* bet 1885-1885 Union, Floyd County, Virginia.”
Letter* 08 Dec 1915 Indian Springs, Tennesgee.8
Death* 13 Nov 1925 Mt. Jackson, Virginia.®:
Burial* a 13 Nov 1925 Round Hill Cemetery, Marion, Smyth County,
virginia.l
Father* John Alexander (1812-1876)
Mother* Delilah Woods (1817-1879)
Marriage* 24 Dec 1861 Elizabethton, Carter County,
Tennessee.12,10,13
Spouse* Mary Catherine Keeblerl2
Birth* 06 Jun 1843 Keebler Crossroads, Washington County,
Tennessee.10,12
Residence* bet 1844-1861 Buffalo, Unicoi County, Tennessee.l2:14
Conversion* ¢ __ ___ 1857 15
Death* 29 Nov 1915 Erwin, Unicoi County, Tennessee.l2,16,17
Burial* a 29 Nov 1915 Round Hill Cemetery, Marion, Smyth County,
Virginia.l
Father* Benjamin Franklin Keebler (1819-1860)
Mother* Elizabeth Range Wright (1818-1843)

Eight Children

1/M Samuel Lee Alexanderl2

Birthx
Death
Burial

17 Dec 1862
29 Nov 1932
a 29 Nov 1932

Elizabethton, Carter County, Tennessee.l2

Round Hill Cemetery, Marion, Smyth County,
Virginia.lf

2/F  Lula
Birthx
Marriagex

Progeny*

Elizabeth Alexanderl2

13 Mar 1865
22 Jul 1885

Al 1893
01 oct 1893
18 oct 1954

Elizabethton, Carter County, Tennessee.l2:7
Robert Mogre Baldwin; Union, Smyth County,
virginia.”

Robert Moore Baldwin

Louise Kyle Baldwin/

Richmond, Virginia.”

Wright Alexanderl2

10 oct 1867

04 Jan 1891
a 04 Jan 1891

Johnson cxtg Washington County,
Tennessee.
Belfast Mills, Russell County, Virginia.l2
Round Hill Cemetery, Marion, Smyth County,
Virginia.
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4/F _ Annie Eliza Alexanderl2
Birth* 10 Jan 1870 Marion, Smyth County, Virginia.l2,10
Marriage* 08 Dec 1896 John Keys Fugate; Dickensonville,
Virginia. 2!
Son: 11 Dec 1900 Joseph Alexander Fugate2l
Daughter: 10 May 1903 Mary Virginia Fugate’
Daughter: 13 May 1906 Elizabeth Keys Fugate; Castlewoods, Russell
County, Virginia.
Death* 11 Apr 1936 Kingsport, Tennessee.22
Burial* a 11 Apr 1936 Bristol, Tennessee.’

5/M William Franklin Alexanderl2
Birth* 06 Nov 1871 12,10

6/F carrie Tipton Alexanderl2
Birth* 11 Mar 1874

7/F Mary Virginia Alexanderl2
Birth* 13 May 1876 12
Marriage* 11 Sep 1912 Rev. Thomas Jefferson Houts; New
Blountville, Tennessee.’
Death* 12 Nov 1958 Knoxville, Tennessee.l®
Burial* a 12 Nov 1958 Round Hill Cemetery, Marion, Smyth County,
virginia.23

8/M Frank Alexanderl2
Birth* 30 Aug 1882 12
Death* 19 Feb 1956 7
Burial* a 19 Feb 1956 Round Hill Cemetery, Marion, Smyth County,
Virginia.24
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Subject*
Birth*
Marriage*
Death*
Burial*
Father*
Mother*

Family Grouwp [)oSK sl

REV. FRANK ALEXANDER
03 Oct 1838 Elizabethton, Tennessee.
24 Dec 1861 Elizabethton, Tennessee.
13 Nov 1925 Mt. Jackson, virginia.

a 13 Nov 1925 Marion, Virginia.

JOHN ALEXANDER (1812-1876)

DELILAH WOODS (1817-1879)

Spouse*
Birth*
Death*

Burial

Father*

Mother*

MARY CATHERINE KEEBLER

06 Jun 1843 Keebler Crossroads, Tennessee.

29 Nov 1915 Erwin, Tennessee.
a 29 Nov 1915 Marion, Virginia.
BENJAMIN FRANKLIN KEEBLER (1819-1860)
ELIZABETH RANGE WRIGHT (1818-1843)

Eight Children

1/M  SAMUEL LEE ALEXANDER

Birth*
Death*
Burial*
Marriage?

17 Dec 1862 Elizabethton, Tennessee.
29 Nov 1932

a 29 Nov 1932 Marion, Virginia.

2/F  LULA
Birth#
Marriage*
Death*
Burial:

ELIZABETH ALEXANDER
13 Mar 1865 Elizabethton, Tennessee.
22 Jul 1885 ROBERT MOORE BALDWIN; Union,
18 oct 1954 Richmond, Virginia.

virginia.

3/M _ JOHN
Birth#*
Death*

Burial*
Marriage?

WRIGHT ALEXANDER
10 oct 1867 Johnson City, Tennessee.
04 Jan 1891 Belfast Mills, Virginia.
a 04 Jan 1891 Marion, Virginia.

4/F  ANNIE ELIZA ALEXANDER

Birth*
Marriage*
Death
Burial*

10 Jan 1870 Marion, Virginia.

08 Dec 1896 JOHN KEYS FUGATE; Dickensonville, Virginia.

11 apr 1936 Kingsport, Tennessee.
a 11 Apr 1936 Bristol, Tennessee.

5/M  WILLIAM FRANKLIN ALEXANDER

Birth#*
Marriage?
Death:
Burial:

06 Nov 1871 3

6/F  CARRIE TIPTON ALEXANDER

Birth*
Marriage?
Death:

11 Mar 1874 =
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Burial:

7/F  MARY VIRGINIA ALEXANDER

Birth* 13 May 1876
Marriage* 11 Sep 1912

Death* 12 Nov 1958
Burial* a 12 Nov 1958

REV. THOMAS JEFFERSON HOUTS; New
Blountville, Tennessee.
Knoxville, Tennessee.

Marion, Virginia.

8/M  FRANK ALEXANDER
Birth* 30 Aug 1882
Death* 19 Feb 1956

Burial* a 19 Feb 1956
Marriage?

Marion, virginia.
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Individual Detail
Subject* Rev. Frank ALEXANDER (1)
Name-Var: Franklin ALEXANDER
Name-Var: B. F. ALEXANDER
Father* John ALEXANDER (10) (b. 11 Oct 1812, d. 18 Oct 1876)
Mother* Delilah WOODS (11) (b. 22 Jan 1817, d. 25 Nov 1879)
Birth* 03 Oct 1838 Elizabethton, Carter County, Tennessee.
Education* ¢ __ ___ 1854 Elizabethton, Carter County, Tennessee.
Education: ¢ __ ___ 1858 Emory & Henry College, Washington County,
Virginia.
Residence: bet 1861-1865 Elizabethton, Carter County, Tennessee.
Occupation* bet 1861-1865 "a partner...in merchandizing..."
Witness: 04 Mar 1861 History: (Abraham Lincoln (1809-1865) (R)
began 1st term as l6th president. Vice
president: Hannibal Hamlin (1809-1891)).
Marriage* 24 Dec 1861 Mary Catherine KEEBLER (2); Elizabethton,
Carter County, Tennessee (ceremony
performed by Rev. G. Massey).
Son: 17 Dec 1862 Samuel Lee ALEXANDER (3); Elizabethton,
Carter County, Tennessee.
Witness: 04 Mar 1865 History: (Abraham Lincoln (1809-1865) (R)
began 2nd term as 16th president. Vice
president: Andrew Johnson (1808-1875)).
Daughter: 13 Mar 1865 Lula Elizabeth ALEXANDER (4); Elizabethton,
Carter County, Tennessee (at the time of
her birth, Yankee troops occupied
Elizabethton. When mother and child were
able to travel, father Frank Alexander took
his family to Marion, Virginia).
Residence: bet 1865-1883 Marion, Smyth County, Virginia.
Occupation* bet 1865-1925 John ALEXANDER (10); proprietors in a men’s
clothing store. This store remained in the
family until 1967.
Son: 10 Oct 1867 John Wright ALEXANDER (5); Johnson City,
Washington County, Tennessee.
Daughter: 10 Jan 1870 Annie Eliza ALEXANDER (6); Marion, Smyth
county, Virginia.
Sor 06 Nov 1871 William Franklin ALEXANDER (7)
11 Mar 1874 Carrie Tipton ALEXANDER (8)
13 May 1876 Mary Virginia ALEXANDER (9)
30 Aug 1882 Frank ALEXANDER (39)

Occupation:

Residence*
Witness:

Residence:
Residenc

bet 1885-1910

bet 1885-1885

22

Jul 1885

bet 1885-1887

: bet 1887-1888

a Methodist minister in the Holston
conference, covering parts of Virginia and
Tennessee.

Union, Floyd County, Virginia.

Marriage: Robert Moore BALDWIN (60) and
Lula Elizabeth ALEXANDER (4): Union, Smyth
County, Virginia (ceremony performed by her
father) .

Lebanon, Russell County, Virginia.

West Jasper, Marion County, Tennessee.
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bet 1888-1890
bet 1890-1898

08 Dec

1896

Dunlap, Sequatchie County, Tennessee.
Pikeville, Bledsoe County, Tennessee.
Marriage: John Keys FUGATE (42) and Annie
Eliza ALEXANDER (6); Dickensonville,

virginia.
Residence: bet 1898-1900 Castlewood, Russell County, Virginia.
Residence: bet 1906-1907 Blountville, Tennessee.
Residence: a __ 1907 Indian Springs, Tennessee.
Letter* 08 Dec 1915 Indian Springs, Tennessee; (after the death
of his wife).
Death* 13 Nov 1925 Mt. Jackson, Virginia.
Burial* a 13 Nov 1925 Round Hill Cemetery, Marion, Smyth County,
virginia.
Reference : SO 8 (Dec’d @ 87 yrs) Children : 8
Living : N Multi Birth : N anc Int : 3
Birth Order : 2 Adopted : N Dec Int : 3
CLERGY : Y
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Subject* Rev. Frank ALEXANDER (1)1
Name-Var: Franklin ALEXANDERZ:3
Name-Var: B. F. ALEXANDER?
Father* John ALEXANDER (10) (b. 11 Oct 1812, d. 18 Oct 1876)
Mother* Delilah WOODS (11) (b. 22 Jan 1817, d. 25 Nov 1879)
Birth* 03 Oct 1838 Elizabethton, Carter County, Tennessee.5:6
Education* ¢ __ ___ 1854 Elizabethton, Carter County, Tennessee.’:8
Eaucation: ¢ _ __ 1858 Emory & Henry College, Washington County,
virginia.9:1
Residence: bet 1861-1865 Elizabethton, Carter County, Tennessee.ll
Occupation* bet 1861-1865 "a partner...in merchandizing..."12
Witnes: 04 Mar 1861 History:13
Marriaget 24 Dec 1861 Mary Catherine KEEBLER (2); Elizabethton,
Carter County, Tennessee.l4,15,16,17
17 Dec 1862 Samuel Lee ALEXANDER (3); Elizabethton,
carter County, Tennessee.l®
04 Mar 1865 History:19
13 Mar 1865

Residence:
Occupation*

Son:

Daughter:

So
Daughter:
Daughte:
< so

Occupation:

Residence*
Witness:

Residence:
Residence:
Residence:
Residence:

Witnes:

Residence:
Letter

bet 1865-1883
bet 1865-1925

10

10

06
11
13
30

oct 1867
Jan 1870

Nov 1871
Mar 1874
May 1876
Aug 1882

bet 1885-1910

bet 1885-1885

22

Jul 1885

bet 1885-1887
bet 1887-1888
bet 1888-1890
bet 1890-1898

08

Dec 1896

bet 1898-1900
bet 1906-1907

B
08

1907
Dec 1915

Lula Elizabeth ALEXANDER (4); Elizabethton,
carter County, Tennessee.20,21,22
Marion, Smyth County, Virginia.23

John ALEXANDER (10); proprietors in a men’s
clothing store. This store remained in the
family until 1967.2%

John Wright ALEXANDER (5); Johnsgn City,
Washington County, Tennessee.25:

Annie Eliza ALEXANDER (6); Marion, Smyth
County, Virginia.27:

William Franklin ALEXANDER (7)2930

Carrie Tipton ALEXANDER (8)31

Mary Virginia ALEXANDER (9)32

Frank ALEXANDER (39)33

a Methodist minister in the Holston
Conference, covering parts of Virginia and
Tennessee.

Union, Floyd County, Virginia.35

Marriage: Robert Moore BALDWIN (60) and
Lula Elizabeth ALEXANDER (4); Union, Smyth
County, Virginia.36,37

Lebanon, Russell County, Virginia.38
West Jasper, Marion County, Tennessee,39
Dunlap, Sequatchie County, Tennessee.40
Pikeville, Bledsoe County, Tennessee.4l
Marriage: John Keys FUGATE (42) and Annie
Eliza ALEXANDER (6); Dickensonville,
Virginia.42

Castlewood, Russell County, Virginia.43
Blountville, Tennessee.

Indian Springs, Tennessee.45

Indian Springs, Tennessee; (after the death
of his wife).46s
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Death* 13 Nov 19
Burial* a 13 Nov 19;

25 Mt. Jackson, Virginia.48,49
25 Round Hill Cemetery, Marion, Smyth County,

Virginia.

Reference : SO 8

Living : N
Birth Order : 2
CLERGY : Y

printed on: 28 Dec 1996
Prepared by:

walt Holliman

2601 Chandalar Lane
Pelham, AL 35124

(Dec’d @ 87 yrs)

Multi Birth : N
Adopted

Children

Anc Int
Dec Int
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20.

21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.

27
28.
29.
30.
31.
32.
33.
34.

35.
36.
37.
38.
39.
40.

Endnotes

unknown, "Obituary of Frank Alexander," [name of church
newsletter lost-possibly Midland Methodist].

Family Bible of John Alexander and Delilah Woods (n.p.: n.
pub., n.d.).

Family Bible of Frank Alexander and Mary Catherine Keebler
(n.p.: n. pub., n.d.).

Marriage Records, Carter County, TN, n.d.

Family Bible, Alexander/Keebler.

Family Bible, Alexander/Woods.

Assumptions of this researcher.

Waterman, Louise Kyle Baldwin, correspondence, research
notes, personal communications, n.d, copy made by Louise Kyle
Baldwin Waterman.

ibid.

Family Bible, Alexander/Keebler.

Waterman, Louise Kyle Baldwin.

unknown, "Obituary of Frank Alexander".

Abraham Lincoln (1809-1865) (R) began lst term as 16th
president. Vice president: Hannibal Hamlin (1809-1891).
ceremony performed by Rev. G. Massey.

Family Bible, Alexander/Keebler.

Family Bible, Alexander/Woods.

Marriage Records, Carter County.

Family Bible, Alexander/Keebler.

abraham Lincoln (1809-1865) (R) began 2nd term as 16th
president. Vice president: Andrew Johnson (1808-1875).

at the time of her birth, Yankee troops occupied
Elizabethton. When mother and child were able to travel,
father Frank Alexander took his family to Marion, Virginia
Family Bible, Alexander/Keebler.

Waterman, Louise Kyle Baldwin.

ibid.

ibid.

Family Bible, Alexander/Keebler.

Tombstones, Round Hill Cemetery, Marion, Smyth County, VA,
n.d.

Fanmily Bible, Alexander/Keebler.

Family Bible, Alexander/Woods.

Family Bible, Alexander/Keebler.

Family Bible, Alexander/Woods.

Family Bible, Alexander/Keebler.

ibid.

ibid.

unknown, "Obituary of Frank Alexander", Dated 25 Nov 1925,
quotes from letter from T.J. Houts. From a church paper (name
lost)-

Waterman, Louise Kyle Baldwin.

ceremony performed by her father.

Waterman, Louise Kyle Baldwin.

ibid.

ibid.

ibid.
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a1.
a2.

43.
a4,

5.
46.

47.

a8.

49.
50.

ibid.
Houts, Mary Virginia Alexander, correspondence, n.d, Sent
with letter of 1 Apr 1938.
Waterman, Louise Kyle Baldwin.
ibid.
ibid.
Letter from Frank Alexander to his children, 8 Dec 1915, copy
made by Louise Kyle Baldwin Waterman, Collection of Lissa
Soergel, Lissa Soergel, 504 North Quaker Lane, Alexandria,
virginia 22304-1827.
Letter from Frank Alexander to his children shortly after the
death of his wife (from a copy made by Louise Kyle Baldwin
Waterman) Indian Springs, Tenn. Dec. 8th, 1915 Dear
Children, I recd your letter of 7th today. I am hoping Mary
will improve as she looked almost as well as she used to. I
appreciate what you say in your letter. We recd a sweet
letter from Laura today. Annie is holding out so much better
than I expected. We looked through Ma’s trunk Monday and in
the velvet covered box John had she kept little valuables
things I found written on a sheet of unruled paper a
statement of her conversion. I had purchased [?] about the
time before the last. So I did not know of her writing it.
She has thought it would trouble us to know she was
anticipating sudden departure. It has been recently written
no date on the paper. I send you a copy. We were talking
today about Ma‘s picture. Annie says she can’t find the one
made by Bro. Ashworth high or low. So we went through the
trunk again today. We found one upstairs taken Annie says at
Church Hill it is smaller than the Ashworth. At the bottom
of her trunk today I noticed an old pocket out of one of her
skirts tied up with a string. I untied and a Pocket Book
(black) in color was in it. I opened and found 25% in gold
she had put away. I slept pretty well first part of the last
two nights. I have been taking Caskaretts and they have
relieved me of vertigo. I still do not feel like eating
much. Jo sleeps on cot in my room. Whitefoot found a calf
yesterday. The children are all at schoql today (I will stop
until morning now 5 PM 8th Dec.) On 9th I slept the first
part of last night but I was wakeful the last part. I had Jo
make my fire at 6/ and sent him in to make one for his
Mother. JK has been nursing a cold ever since he went to
Marion. It is cold this AM and looks wintry.

Your Father F
Barns, Carrie Tipton Alexander, correspondence, n.d, Added to
records from Alexander (F.) Bible, sent 21 March 1938.
Family Bible, Alexander/Woods.
Tombstones, Round Hill Cemetery, Round Hill Cemetery, Lot
E-11, Grave #2.
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Prepared by: Walter Orien Holliman Jr. "Walt”

1. Rev. James! Alexander!. Born, circa 1620, in Raphoe, Donegal, Ulster,
Ireland. Died, 1704, in Raphoe, Donegal, Ulster, Ireland.

This ancestor not proved, and information on this ancestor is taken from
the Church of Latter Day Saints Ancestral File #9PBH-3C which has not been
verified by the author. We know that seven brothers and i« married sister’ camep 58
from Raphoe, Doncgal, Ulster, Treland betwsen 1660 and ms@‘@rﬁﬁ
first broken their minister out of jail for preaching his Prosbyrerian belicfsg?
in Ireland. In "Alexander II", p. 323, it is stated that the Rev. Charles
Rogers in Memorial to the Earls of Sterling 2 vols., publ. 1877, p. 94-97,
doubts that this is the ancestor because no children were mentioned in the
wills of he or his wife, however, all would have been dead or in America by (ﬁ
1704, which could explain their not being named.

“In the period following the Irish Rebellion, by the defeat and outlawry
of the Irish Chiefs under the reign of James I of England, who was also James
VI of Scotland, vast (Irish) estates were divided into small tracts and given
to the Scot Protestants on the condition that they would settle permanently in
Treland. King James had a dual purpose in view in this act, one to replace the
Catholics with Protestants, and the other to secure to himself loyal subjects
in place of rebels. A settlement of Scottish Presbyterians in the midst of the
Geltic Catholics meant a perpetual and increasing garrison of friends of the
home government in the midst of a hostile population, and which proved the
wisdom of James I, when, under the reign of William IIT, of Orange, they saved
Ireland for the British Crown.

“The distance from Scotland to Ireland at some points is less than twenty
miles, and thousands of Scots, all men of enterprise and energy and above the
average in intelligence, went over and took posession of the confiscated lands,
and among those were many Alexanders who settled in counties Antrim, Armaugh,
and Down (and Donegal, for our particular family). These families included both
the commonality and the nobility, many of whom long enjoyed and do still enjoy yz 5
hereditary nobility and honorable positions both in Church and StateM( Our ¥
family appears to have migrated from the vicinity of Sterling, in Scotland, to
Raphoe, Donegal, Ulster Ireland and Sligo soon after 1610. They were ardent
Presbyterians and followers of John Knox) ["Alex. Kinjp.345]) M/§

)

Tt was announced that Scots would participate ifl the settlement o the
Ulster Plantations by Sir Alexander Hay in a letter to the Scottish Privy
Council on March 19, 1609. O the 77 Scots who came forward, 59 were allowed to
take up land. It is estimated that by 1640 some 40,000 Scots were in Ireland.
The Trish Rebellion of 1614, largely directed against the Scotch and English
settlers in Ireland, caused much suffering. The Revolution of 1688 was also
Tong and bloody, ending in the seige of Londonderry from April to August
1689. ("MeKnight Genealogy” p.2-3).

"In after years, under Catholic Governments, the descendants of the
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Scotch in Ireland were bitterly persecuted, and early in the last century large
numbers of them, including many of the yeomanry bearing the name Alexander, and
probably of the same clan, emigrated to America during the many periods of her
colonial history, sometimes in single families and (more often) in groups of
families, and settled at various points along the east coast from Nova
Scotia...to the Carolinas on the south...."("Origin and History", p.17-19). The
seven sons of James Alexander, along with at least'$#R daughterf settled with 4 5¢
other interrelated families including the McKnights (McKnitts)%nd Wallaces &
(Wallis), first in Somerset County on Maryland's Eastern Shore intha later b;
1670's. Some researchers believe they may have stopped First in New York or = &
Pennsylvania.

He married Unknown Woman?, circa 1645 (7), in Raphoe, Donegal, Ulster,
Ireland. Born, cmal%gt (27) in Ulster, Ireland. Died, 1711, in Raphoe, £
Donegal, Ulster, Ireland. Children:

2 i. William? Alexander.
3 ii. Andrew Alexander. 73
James Alexander’.-Born, 1652, in Raphoe, Donegal, Ulster,

Ireland. Died, 1717, in Cecil Co., MD. Occupation: Carpenter. "‘159
A carpenter, his wife Mary survived him. He was one of A0S
the first Scots-Irish to take up land in the New Munster Tract Gfevess™
of Cecil Co. but died before title to all of it was received. podi-
She was deeded 316 acres of land 15 Aug, 1718 by Thos.
Stevenson in Deed Book 3, p. 201 Cecil Co., MD.(Lincoln
“Alexander” p. 21).
iv. Prancis Alexander*. Born, 1654, in Raphoe, Donegal, Ulster,
Ireland. Died, before 1712, in Scotland.
4 v. Samuel Alexander.
5 vi. Joseph Alexander.
vii. Elizabeth Alexander®. Born, 1661, in Raphoe, Donegal, Ulster,
Ireland. She married Matthew Wallace® .
viii. John Alexander’. Born, 1662 (?), in Raphoe, Donegal, Ulster,
Ireland.
3 ix. Jane Alexander.
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2. William? Alexander (Rev. James, 1)?. Born, 1646, in Raphoe, Donegal,
Ulster, Treland.

One of the first Presbyterian settlers of Somerset Co., MD., ca. 1650.
Signed the "Address of Loyalty” to the King William and Queen Mary by residents
of Somerset Co. MD. 28 Nov. 1689 (Torrence;"Somerset” p.369) as did William,
With Matthew Wallace and John McKnight (McKnitt), he was one of the "Mhree K2
of Manokin".

He married Unknown woman. Born, circa 1648 (27). Children:

i. William® Alexander Jr.?. Born, circa 1666 (?), in Raphoe,
Donegal, Ulster, Ireland. Died in MD.
Signed "Address of Loyalty" to King William and Queen
Mary Nov. 28 1689. Probably came to Somerset County Maryland in
|{h the 1670”3. On 13 Oct. 1677 owned 250 acres Trouble Tract,

@ | Wicomico 100 near the head of the Wicomico River. Purchased

5%

from Strawbridge. On 19 July 1677 held 150 acres Doventry
Tract, Wicomico 100 on the south side of the head of the

Wicomico River, posessed by John Parsons but since held by
5 William Alexander, Jr. (p.17 5

alvert Rent Rolls)y On 20 May |
1689 held 200 acres Raphoe, Nanticoke 100 in a “ork” of the
southermost. brances of the Rokiawin. ( p.78 "Calvert Rent o9

) He diknet ot Foe neigeoshiom dp Ceeil Co -

A

3. Andres Alexander (Rev. James, 1)19. Born, 1648, in Raphoe, Donegal,
Ulster, Ireland. Died,-circa 1702, in MD.

He married Abigail McKnights . Children:

7 i Blias? Alexander.

4. Samucl? Alexander (Rev. James, 1)11. Born, 1657, in Raphoe, non;,?al,
Ulster, Ireland. ‘ A

With his brothers $3e sister’ and other related families'came Fifst to
Manokin 100, Somerset Co. MD. befdre 1685, moving en masse to The New Munster

Tract at the corner of Maryland,Delaware and Pennsylvania about 1700. Barly
immigration records indicate théy were "Transported”, which would indicate they
were cither ousted for their Presbyterian beliefs or came as indentured

servants. I TS e 45 LG
2 AR
He married an unknown woman. Children: Y putrzcts o€ Cecid '8
122 Gk T4 b A1
4 ks 5
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"Alexander” p. 4-5).

0'Duyre sold the tract between 1686-1691 to Daniel Toas of Kent Co., MD,
who died in 1691 the land passing to his two sons and a daughter. The older
son, Daniel, Jr., died in 1704. The surviving brother John, got into some
trouble and had fo make bond for 231 pounds, guaranteed by his brother—in-law
Robert Roberts of Queen Anne County. John fled. Robert had to make good his
bond and claimed the land in 1710, and was granted 4500 acres by the
legislature in 1711. Until that time none of the land had been deeded to the
settlers, and in 1713 Roberts sold the entire tract to Thomas Stevenson of
Bucks Co., PA. (Lincoln "Aleander" p. 5-6).

Stevenson, in May 1716 deeded parcels to Cornelins Vansandt, Johanes
Vansandt, and John Wallace on the west side of Big Elk Creek, and to Matthew
Wallace, yeoman; James Alexander, farmer; Arthur Alexander, farmer; David
Alexander, weaver; James Alexander, weaver, and son Moses; Joseph Alexander,
tanner, and son James. In this deed of 1714 to Joseph and son James the
northern boundary of their land was fixed as most Northern line of the lower
3/4 tract, but some of this land was restored to Stevemson in the 1718
deed, (Lincoln "Alexander” p. 5-6). In the deed of 1718 it is stated that Joseph
and James had swapped or exchanged with Stevenson, and they relinquished all
but 368 acres of their land. For additional details see "New Munster” by Carl
Ross McKenrick in Maryls ical Magazine Vol. XXXV, No.2 June 1940
(Lincoln "Alexander” p. 6-7)

There was a deed from Thomas Stevenson to Joseph Alexander and his son
James 15 Aug. 1718 for 184 acres. (DB 3 p. 199-200 Cecil Co., MD).

The Will of Joseph Alexander, Tanner, dated 13 Dec. 1726, proved 9 Mar.
1730...1n the name of God, Amen. To all Christian People to whom these presents
shall come, greeting. Know ye that I, Joseph Alexander of New Munster in Cecil
County in the province of Maryland, tanmer, being sick and weak in body, but
through the mercy of God sound and perfect in my understanding, judgement and
memory, have made this my last will and testament as follows: FIRST. I give and
bequeath to my son-in-law Elias Alexander, a certain bond assigned to me by
Sarah Steven, bearing date the nineteenth of August 1718, except so much as is
already paid and forty shillings to my daughter Sophia: ITEM. I sxill and
bgaueath to my son Prancis twenty shillings; to my daughter Jane Muley, ten
sﬂmﬁmmﬁmn shillings. ITEM. All and
singular the rest of my estate, real and moveable, of what denomination, nature
or kind soever, I will and bequeath to my son James, his heirs and assigns
forever; and I do also appoint, ordain and constitute the said James Alexander
to be sole executor of this my last will and testament. Witness my hand and
seal this thirteenth day of December Anno 1726. Signed by Joseph Alexander.

Quen 0'Donnell, Ann Taylor (Mark), John Dail (Dale), John M. McKnight (by
mari” (WD State Archives # C646, Cecil Co. Register of Wills AAL, pp 222-3, Md
HR 9827, 1-11-14-9)% &

He married Abigail McKnight <McKnitt>I3, daughter of John McKnight and
Elizabeth Wallace, 1686, in Somerset Co., MD'4. Born, circa 1668, in Manoki
Somerset CO.,MD. Died, before 1726 (?), in Cecil Co., MD. Burial: before 1726
(?), in Rock Creek, Presbyterian Ch. Children:

9 i. Sophiad Alexander.
ii. FPrancis Alexander!s. Born, circa 1689, in Somerset Co, MD.
g was Teft 20 shillings in fathers will probated 1730 |
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i
8 i. Sarah’ Alexander.
5.  Joseph? Alexander (Rev. James, 1)12. Born, 1660, in Raphoe, Donegal,

Ulster, Ireland. Died, 1730, in New Munster, Cecil Co., MD. Burial in Rock
Creek, Presbyterign Ch ’O’gcnpaﬁa . Tanner. oy
One of seven, brothers and ¥ married sisterjwho came from Ireland to
Maryland between 1660 and 1685, settling first at Mamokin Hundred, Somerset
County, MD., moving about 1700 to the New Munster Tract, Cecil Co., MD., which
extended both into PA and DL. Rev. Wm. H. Foster, in "Sketches of. North
Carolina” believes the family came to America in 1680, landed in Manhattan and
lived first in Pennsylvania (possibly the New Munster area) before moving to
Somerset County Maryland. Qieces gJoce fRem is Somorsel Co ek cartion +
Their ancestors having fled Scotland because of religious persecution,
they themselves left Ireland for the same reason, settling in Maryland, where,
under the Catholic Lords Baltimore, there was a measure of religious
toleration. There were Presbyterians in Somerset Co. by 1670. The Alexanders,
Wallis and McKnitt families were members of the Manokin congregation. The
situation changed, however, under Strawbridge, who succeded the Lords Baltimore
as Lord Proprietor, and this is possibly the reason that they moved en masse to
Cecil County, in the northeast corner of the state, in 1699 or 1700. Thege,
they built their churches across the state lines in Pennsylvania and Del)

are.

two miles west of Newark, DEL. Tt burned in 1858 and was replaced by a brick
structure that remains. Many Alexanders are buried in the well-kept cemetary

= Joseph seems to have been instrumental in the forming of the Head/of
/Chrisliana Presbyterian Church in New Munster in 1706, which is located about
Mﬁ

ot

!

9

by
o

"

QK o

adjoining the church. There was a controversy among the members, and Joseph and
others in his family affiliated with the Rock Presbyterian Church about 1720, a
5, log church located at Lewisville, PA. The nearby graveyard was surrounded by a
9 stone wall and is known as the Old Stone Graveyard, which remains,although the
church is gone. Members of that church divided again in 1741 and 2 new frame

v

<K

n}’ church was built at Pairhill. The cemetary near it was called Sharp's Cemetary.
o

X
L)

)
”"?fl‘»’

The congregations reunited in 1761, building a new stone church near Little Elk
Creek. The records were destroyed by fire in 1925.
A deed made in the early 1700's acknowledged that a band of "Irishmen”

A b "
@ ) (16 per McKenna) had held and improved the land for some years, and Joseph's

g

original deed was replaced by a later deed 15 Aug. 1718, for 710 acres, and
#Y uinder unpatented certificate #176 issued in 1724. The land was located in the
Joseph and James Settlement in the New Munster Tract ("Abstracts of Cecil Co.

MD" p. 38). His homesite was on the east side of Little Elk Creek (River). (See

( the profile of Matthew Wallace for tramscript of the deed to New Munster Tract)

The survey of the New Munster tract acres was completed by George Talbot,

Y patent was issued in O'Dwyers name alone since he had born all expenses of the
acquisition, but had obliged himself by bond to several of his countrymen to

,) ¢ Surveyor General of MD, 29 August 1683. A Patent for the 6,000 acres was issued
& M o Edmund O'Dwyer baséd on application of O'Dwyer and "other Irishmen". The
X g 5

of the main fresh of the Elk River, and each aliegnee was to pay a semi-annual

uwp*q ) convey certain parcels to them. The parcel was described as lying on both sides
Al
-

ot

v,
W

rent of six pounds sterling on the dates of the Feast of the Annunciation of
the Blessed Virgin Mary and St. Michael the Archangel. Patent granted 1686.
(Waryland Land Office, Annapolis, Certificate of Survey, New Munster, Cecil
Co., 1683. Libre 22 Folio 36-7 and Liber N. S. # B, Folio 201-2 per Lincoln

¢
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10 iii. James Alexander.
iv. Jane Alexander!S. Born, circa 1691, in Somerset Co
married Unknown Male Muleyl”.
Her father willed her 10 shillings
name as Jane Muley.
v. Abigail Alexander!®. Born, circa 1693, in Manokin 100, Somerset .,
Co., MD. She married Unknown Male Clapan!?. e
Her father willed Abigail Clapan 10 shilling}in his will '3p
probated 1730.

M. She

1730, stating her

6.  Jane? Alexander (Rev. James, 1)29. Born, 1664 (?), in Raphoe, Donegal,
Ulster, Ireland. Died, 1692, in Manokin 100, Somerset Co., MD.

Sister of Joseph Alexander, Tanner. Her daughter Margaret was the first
wife of James, son of Jane's brother Joseph. After the death of Margaret, James
married his wife's younger half-sister, Abigail.

She married John McKnight TT <McKnitt>3L, son of John McKnight and &
Elizabeth Wallace, 1684, in Raphoa, Pomert; HFeFeis 4eEtand. Born, 1660, in 9
Manokin, Somerset CO.,MD. Died, 1714, in New Munster, Cecil Co., MD.

He was the brother—in-law of Joseph Alexander, tanner, and father-in-law
of James Alexander. Children:

Robert? McKnight?2. Born, 4 Jun 1685, in Somerset Co., MD.
John McKnight ITI <McKnited.
Katherine McKnight23. Born, 10 Aug 1689, in Manokin 100,
Somerset Co., MD. She married Jean Brevard?é, circa 1711, in
Manokin Hundred, Somerset Co., MD.

iv. Mary McKnight?’. Born, 26 Feb 1690/1, in Manokin 100, Somerset

Co., MD. She married Thomas PowellZ$.

12 v. Margaret McKnight.

1
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7.  Elias’ Alexander (Andrew, 3). Born, 26 Feb 1678/9, in Manokin 100,
Somerset Co., MD.

The only son-in-law benefitting from Joseph Alexander's will. He received
a bond issued by one Sarah Stevens in 1730.

He married?’ Sophia Alexander (9). Children:

i. Elijaht Alexander?’. He married Lavina Unknown surname.

8.  Sarah’ Alexander (Samucl, 4)28. Born, circa 1674.

She married Matthew Wallace T127, son of Matthew Wallace I and Sarah
Alexander. Born, 1672, in Manokin 100, Somerset Co., MD. Died, 3 May 1751, in
Cecil Co., MD.

In 1707 he gave power-of-attorney to his son-in-law William Alexander,
Jr. to dispose of all his lands in Somerset County, he having moved to Cecil
County. 15 Aug 1718 Matthew Wallace purchased 150 acres from Thomas Stevenson
(Cecil Co., MD DB 3 p. 208). Children:

13 i. Dorothy* Wallace.
Elizabeth Wallace?®.
James Wallace2’ .
Matthew Wallace III25.
William Wallace?’ .
Joseph Wallace?> .
George Wallace?s .
Alexander Wallace?’ .
Ezekiel Wallace?’.
John Wallace?’ .

9.  Sophia’ Alexander (Joseph, 5)°°. Born, circa 1687, in Manokin 100,
Somerset Co., MD. Died in Cecil Co., MD.
Sophia received 40 shillings in her father's will probated in 1730.

She married?’ Elias Alexander (7).

10. James? Alexander (Joseph, 5)31. Born, circa 1690, in Manokin 100,
Somerset Co., MD. Died, 1779, in New Munster, Cecil Co., MD. Occupation:
Yeoman. Ser Loinstee §.28-33.
The principal heir and Executor of the estate of his father, James was
%\ninenl in the Rock Creek and Head of Christiana Presbyteriaff Churches, and

d,u(g-e,kk'&&'&. ges ks wame as Q,.LZ,W Robok Epriic
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served as an elder in each. James was named in two deeds from Stevenson with
his father in 1714 and 1718 in Cecil Co. In "A History of the Head of
Christiana Presbyterian Church, Delaware,” by James L. Valandingham and Henry
G. Wellborn, published in 1933, on page 46: "James Alexander lived on the tract
known as New Munster, in Cecil County Maryland. Besides his two sons who became
leaders in the church and in the Revolutionary War down in North Carolina, he
had two sons, Theophilus and Amos, who remained in Maryland and became leading
elders in the Rock Church. Joseph, a son of Theophilus, was a minister in North
and South Carolina.” According to Lon Will Lincoln in his handwritten and
unpublished manuscript "Joseph Alexander, Tanner”, he owned land in both Cecil
County and in Mecklinburg County, NC, although he never lived in North
Carolina. Three of his children, Hezekiah, Jemima ( Mrs. John Sharp), and John
McKnitt, moved to Mecklinburg County, NC about 1754, and were active in
drafting the Mecklinburg Declaration. The Reverend Joseph Alexander followed
about 1767, after graduating from Princeton.

Will of James Alexander, Yeoman. In the name of God, Amen: The
seventeenth day of June Anno Dom. one thousand seven hundred and seventy two, T
James Alexander of Cecil County in Maryland, Yeoman, being of sound mind and
memory, thanks to God, but calling to mind my mortal state do make and ordain
this my last will and testament viz: I give my soul into the hands of God who
gave it and my body I recommend to the earth to be buried in a decent manner at
the discretion of my Executors and touching such worldy goods wherewith it has
pleased God to bless me with, I dispose of same in the following manner:
Inprimis. I give and bequeath to my beloved wife Abigail my bed and bedding and
one cow, and whereas there is a contract of marriage in writing between us
wherein I obligated myself to give her the sum of sixty pounds at my death and
she obliged herself to take it in room of her dowry, it is my will and pleasure
that she have it with the things above mentioned, as also house room and
firewood leave and the use of the small meadow before my door as likewise my
barn meadow as long as she pleases to occupy them herself. Item. I give and
bequeath unto my beloved grandson, George Alexander, his heirs and assigns, all
the following part of my land, to wit: Beginning at a marked chestnut tree
standing on the east side of the Great Road about eight perches to the north of
the head of my orchard, then running south eighty nine degrees east to the
mouth of a small run that falls into the Christeen, thence north seventy
degrees cast until it intercepts the outside line of my land. Thence north
along my line to a marked chestnut standing on the south bank of the Christeen,
thence north northwest to a marked chestnut, thence west by land of John
Alexander to the above said Great Road, thence along said Great Road to the
place of beginning, together with all the improvements and appurtences thereto
belonging except a dam and drain for watering meadow as it now stands on the
lower part of the Christeen within the above premises and is hereby excepted.
Item I give and bequeath to my beloved son Josiah Alexander, his heirs and
assigns, all the following part of my land, to wit: Beginning at the mouth of a
small run on the east side of Elk River next above Huckleberry Hill, thence
running on a straight line to a mulberry tree standing on the Great Road and
bearing due east Fifty three perches from the spring of abovesaid run, thence
northward by said road until it intersepts the outside line of my land, thence
west by lands of John Robeson and Joseph Young to a marked white oak on the
bank of the Elk River, thence down the same the several courses thereof to the
First beginning, together with all the improvements and appurtemances thereunto
belonging and also the bed and bedding he now lies in and also one third part





image45.jpeg
160 16 AUG 1994 THE ALEXANDER FAMILY

THIRD GENERATION

of all the pewter dishes and iron pots about my house and also one black heifer
and also one black horse. Item I give and bequeath unto my beloved son Amos
Alexander, his heirs and assigns all the remaining part of my lands and
tenements lying in New Munster with all the improvements thereon with the water
leave above excepted. Item. I give and bequeath unto my beloved son Ezekiel
Alexander, his heirs and assigns all that tract of my land lying on Long Creek
in Mecklinburg County, North Carolina together with the improvements thereon,
together one year old horse colt and also ten pounds in money; and it is my
will that if my son, Ezekiel, dies in his minority that the aforesaid land
given to him to be the property of my two grandsons, viz: James Alexander, son
of Hezekiah Alexander, and Amos Alexander, son of Amos Alexander, and given to
them when they shall arrive to the age of twenty one years and to be equally
divided between them as to quantity and quality. Item. T give and bequeath to
my beloved son Hezekiah Alexander, the sum of five pounds. Item. I give and
bequeath to my beloved son John McKnit Alexander, the sum of five pounds. ITtem.
I give and bequeath to my beloved daughter Jemima Sharp, the sum of forty
pounds. Item. T give and bequeath to my beloved daughter Elizabeth Sample, the
sum of five pounds. Item. I give and bequeath to my beloved daughter Abigail
Bradley, the sum of five pounds. Item. I give and bequeath to my beloved
daughter Margaret McCoy the sum of e pounds. And it is further my will and
pleasure that all the remainder of my estate be equally divided among all my
children, v: Hezekiah, Amos, John, Josiah, Bzekiel, Jemima, Rlizabeth,
Abigail and Margaret. And I do hereby constitute and appoint my two sons Amos
Alexander and Josiah Alexander, and Hezekiah South my only and sole executors
of this my last will and testament, hereby revoking all former wills and
testaments, gifts and legacies,satifying and confirming this and no other ,to
be my last will and testament. In witness where I have hereunto set my hand and
seal. (Signed) James Alexander. Wit: John Alexander, Andrew Work, John
McGreger. Proved Cecil Co. May 31, 1779 by Josiah Alexander and Hezekiah Smith.
Sworn before David Smith, Reg. s Christronn Church o Ol & feme Goavegd
Pon Lomcolie py eiedin ,f,;"““,,, SHARPS Corme pasn FachitlCec) So. “Lyaung 31
te wtr§Ed; 'FisT, Madkaret McKnight (12), circa 1716, in Ceeil Co.,

2. Cluldn-n:'a" . lpwww,w'iwﬁ-—‘fm.

14 i. Theophilust Alexander.
15 ii. Jemima Alexander.
iii. Edith Alexander3. Born, 10 Jan 1717/8, in New Munster, Cecil
Co., MD. Died, before 1779.
Not mentioned in her father's will probated 1779.
iv. Keziah Alexander3*. Born, 9 May 1720, in New Munster, Cecil
Co., MD. Died, circa 1751 (2?). She married Walter Sharps.
16 V. Hezekiah Alexander.
17 vi. Bzekiel Alexander.
18 vii. Anos Alexander.
19 viii. John McKnitt Alexander.

ix. Margaret Alexanders. Born, 6 Jun 1736, in New Munster, Cecil
Co., MD. Died in Childhood.
She was not mentioned in her father's will, having died
earlier.

He married, second, Abigail McKnight37, circa 1745, in Cecil Co., MD.
Born, circa 1698, in Manokin 100, Somerset Co.,MD.
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The younger half-sister of Jame's first wife, Margaret. In the will of
James Alexander she inherited a bed and bedding, 1 cow, use of his house,
firewood and two meadows.

For the Continuation of this Family Line see the Alexander Family.
Children:

X. Elizabeth Alexander3®. Born, 17 Nov 1746, in New Munster, Cecil
Co., MD. Died, 1 Aug 1822. She married Unknown Male Sample.
She received L. 5 in her father's will probated 1779,
xi. Abigail Alexanderd?. Born, 4 May 1748, in Cecil Co., MD. Died,
23 May 1817. She married Unknown Male Bradley.
She received L.5 in her father's will probated 1779.
xii. Margaret Alexander*?. Born, 30 Apr 1750, in New Munster, Cetn({>
Co., MD. Died in TN. She married Unknown Male McCoy. ",
She received L.5 in her father's will Sprobated 1779.

xiii. Josiah Alexander!. Born, 3 Aug 1752, in New Munster, Cecil
Co., MD. Died in New Munster, Cecil Co., MD. He married Mildred
orr.

Inherited land from his father's will probated 1779, of
which he and brother Amos and Hezekiah South were exrs..

xiv. Ezekiel Alexander'Z. Born, 21 Oct 1754, in New Munster, Ceeil
Co., MD. Died, 18 Aug 1832, in Mecklinburg Co., NC. Military Sv
in Rev. War. He married Jemima Esther McCoy.

Mentioned in his father's will. Received land on Long's
Creek in Mecklinburg Co., NC., a horse and ten pounds. He was
still a minor at the time. He served as a Private in the
Revolutionary War, settling in North Carolina. See DAR PAtriot
Index p. 8

11.  John® McKnight TTT <McKnitt$3. Born, 8 Sep 1687, in Manokin 100,
Somerset Co., MD. Died, 1733 (?), in New Munster, Cecil Co., MD.

He is probably the John M. McKnight who witnessed and proved the Will of
Joseph Alexander, tanner. He was a First cousin of James and the father-in-law
of Theophilus Alexander.

He married Dorothy Wallace (13). Children:

20 i. Margaret® McKnight (McKnitt).

12.  Margaret® McKnight*t. Born, 26 Dec 1692, in Manokin 100, Somerset Co.,
MD. Died, circa 1740, in New Munster, Cecil Co., MD.

The daughter of Joseph Alexander's sister Jane, she married his son
James .

Upon her death her husband married her younger half-sister, Abigail.

For Continuation of This Line See Alexander Family.

She married James Alexander (10).
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13.  Dorothy* Wallace*s. Born, circa 1689 (??) in Somerset Co., MD.

She married John McKnight ITT (McKnitt> (11).

14. Theophilusé Alexander (James, 10)¢6. Born, 13 Mar 1714/5, in New Munster,
Cecil Co., MD. Died, 7 Aug 1768, in New Munster, Cecil Co., MD. Burial: 1768,
in Head of, Christiana, Church. Prob of Est: 1768, in Cecil Co. MD. Occupation:
Blacksmith.
According to Lon Lincoln's "Alexander" p. 34, quoting from "A
the Rock Creek C\mrch,"v'l'heoyolis was "a man of uncommon good sense.
He lived in the Northeaster®corner of Cecil County on the east side of
the Great Road, also called the New Munster Road, one mile north of Appleton.
The house burned in 1900. On Martinet's Map of Cecil County in 1856 it is
designatad the Nos G i TonoiCoOtEs AR ATHEL (Sl "Moot e 7
Theopolis was an elder in both the Rock Church and the Head of Christiana
Presbyterian Churches, and is buried at Head of Christiana in a marked grave
Will of Theophilus Alexander, Blacksmith...In the name of God, Amen. The
twentieth day of Pebruary Anno Domini seventeen hundred and sixty eight, I
Theophilus Alexander of Cecil County in Maryland, Blacksmith, being of sound
mind and memory, blessed be God, but calling to mind my mortal state, do make
and ordain this my last will and testamen! viz: T recommend my soul to God
my body to the earth to be buried at the discretion of my executors and as
touching my worldly estate I give, devise, and dispose of the same in the
following manner and form. Imprimis I give and bequeath unto my wife,
Catherine, the sum of one hundred and twenty pounds, my bed and bedding, and
her mare and saddle. Item. I give and bequeath unto my son Joseph Alexander, my
lands in North Carolina and the sum of twenty pounds. Iter T give and bequeath
unto my daughter Margaret Cannon the sum of ten pounds. Item. I give and
bequeath to my daughter, Sophia Sharp, the sum of seven pounds. Item. I give
and bequeath to my well beloved daughter Kezia, the sum of sixty five pound:
Item. I give and bequeath to my son, George Alexander, his heirs and assigns
all that plantation whereon T live as the same hath and still does stand willed
to me by my father, James Alexander, he the said George paying to the executors
of the estate of the said James Alexander the sum of one hundred fifty pounds,
Pennsylvania money, when it shall become due to the said estate by a bond
bearing date the- —day of this instant under my hand and seal for that sum.
Item I give and bequeath unto my daughter Catrine the sum of sixty five pounds.
It is further my will that all the remainder of my estate after my just and
lawful debts are paid be equally divided between daughters Margaret Cannon,
Sophia Sharp, Ann Cannon, Kezia Alexander, Catrine Alexander, and my son George
Alexander, and T do hereby constitute and appoint my wife Catherine, my trusty
brother Amos Alexander and my son George Alexander my only sole executors of
this my last will and testament, utterly revoking all former wills and

istory of

nd

s
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testaments, gifts, and legacies, ratiifying and confirming this and no other to
be my last will and testament, in witness whereof I have hereunto set my hand
and seal the date abovesaid. (Signed) Theos. Alexander.Witnessed: John
Alexander, John Sharp, Robert Willson, John Robison. Proved 19 Aug. 1768 by
John Robison, John Alexander, and John Sharp. Sworn before Andw. Pearce,Dy.
Coms't.Ce County. Examined by D. Smith, Reg. (Will Book BB Vol.2, p. 302, Cecil
Co. MD; Maryland State Archives No. SR4430. Derogakive Court (Wills> 35, pp
570-2 s 20 Feblth.

His estate inventory included 8 slavds, 16 cattle, 7 horses, 17 hogs and
48 sheep. His will left his plantation to his son George, although his father
had not yet deeded it to him, but was confirmed in James' will probated later.
He also owned land in Mecklinburg Co. NC, where many of the family had moved,

which he willed to son Joseph, who was livipg therg at _the timg.
pAVRREE s P SR R S ke 7/
He married, first, Margaret McKnight <McKnitt> (20), cirea 1732, in Cecil
Co., MD. Children:

i. Margaret’ Alexander. Born, circa 1733, in New Munster, Cecil
Co., MD. She married*’ James Cannon®’.

As Margaret Cannon, sh& received L.10 and a share of the
residual in her father's will probated 1768. She was also named
in the will of Catherine Wallis Alexander, her step-mother, in
1775 (Will Book A, p- 16, Meck. Co., NC).

George Alexander® . Born, circa 1734, in New Munster, Cecil
Co., MD. Died in Cecil Co., MD.

A George and Nathaniel Alexander witnessed a deed 1 & 2
Oct. 1762, Archibald Little of Anson Co. to John Robison of
same. Mecklinburg Co. DB 1 p. 106-8.(Holcomb "Meck. Deed Abs.
V.I" p. 4).

He inherited the land promised his father by his
grandfather, and willed to him. However Theopolis died before
James, so the land was left to his son George. George was
executor of his father's will with his mother Catherine and
Uncle Amos.

Revolutionary War Pension Application W-8324 (widow
Rebecea) is undoubtedly that of another George, since the
application places his birth on Sugar Creek, Mecklinburg Co.,
NC.

He married, second, Catherine Wallace (Wallis>*?, daughter of John
Wallace and Unknown woman, cirea 1739 (?), in Cecil Co., MD. Born, circa 1717,
in New Munster, Cecil Co., MD. Died, 1775, in Mecklinburg Co., NC. Burial:
1775, in Hopewell Church. Prob of Est: 1775, in Mecklinburg Co., NC.

The second wife of Theopolis Alexander, she received L.120, Bed and
Bedding, and a Mare and Saddle in his will probated 1768.

Catherine moved to Mecklinburg Co. NC following the death of husband
Theophilus. The birth dates for Rev. Joseph Alexander vary from 1735 to 1745,
and she probably married his father about 1739, so if the later dates are
correct, she could possibly be the mother of Rev. Joseph Alexander, who, with
her brother-in-law John McKnitt Alexander, was the executor of her will. At the
least, she would have raised him from infancy. Tt is uncertain which of the
children are by each of the wives. In Catherinme's will dated 1775, she names
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all of Theo's children as her own, which is possible since the date she married
Theo is not known for sure.

Will of Catherine Alexander. Dau. Sophia Sharp and her 2 eldest dau. viz.
Arimenta and Livinia, my other 6 children Joseph Alexander, Margaret Canon, Ann
Canon, Kezia Young, George Alexander & Catherine Sharp. Bxrs. son Joseph and
bro.-in-law John McKnitt Alexander. da. 21 Jul 1775. (WB A p. 16 Mecklinburg
Co., NC).

SEE THE ALEXANDER FAMILY FOR CONTINUATION OF THIS LINE. Children:

21 Rev. Joseph Alexander VDI DD.
Mary Ann Alexander®. Born, circa 1737, in New Munster, Cecil
Co., M. Died, 26 Jan 1806, in York Co., SC. Burial in Bullocks
Creck, Presb. Cemetary. She married Unknown Male Cannon.

She was mentioned as Ann Cannon in her father's will

probated 1768, and her mother or step-mother Catherine's will
dated 1775.

22 v. Sophia Alexander.

vi. Keziah Alexanders!. Born, 1740, in New Munster, Cecil Co., MD.
Died, circa 1833, in Cabarrus Co., NC. She married Joseph
Young®?, after 1768.

She was named in the will of her father in 1768,
receiving L.65, which probably included her dowery since it
made no mention of a married name, and was larger than granted
her married sisters. She was named as Kezia Young in the will
of her mother Catherine, in 1775.

vii. Catherine Alexander "Catrine”$0. Born, circa 1742, in New
Munster, Cecil Co., MD. Died in Mecklinburg Co., NC. She
married, first, James Fulton, 5 Oct 1797. She married, second,
Ezekiel Sharpe’®, before 1878.

She received L.65 plus 1/6 of the residual in her
father's will, which probably included her dowery, since she
was single at that time according to the will. According to her
mother Catherine's will, she married a Sharpe.

15.  Jemima* Alexander (James, 10)*%. Born, 9 Jan 1716/7, in New Munster,
Cecil Co., MD. Died, 1 Sep 1797, in Mecklinburg Co., NC. Burial: 1797, in Sugar
Creek, Presb. Cem.

A widow for 38 years, she accompanied her brothers to Mecklinburg Co. NC.
She said that her nearest neighbor to the north was 8 miles, and 15 miles in
any other direction. She received L.40, the largest bequest for a female, in
her father's will probated 1779, possibly because of her widowhood.

She married'* Maj. James Sharp®s, circa 1744, Born, circa 1724 (72).

Died, 1759, in Mecklinburg Co., NC. Military Sv iRSHE#Var. Children: s

i. William$ Sharp’¢. Born, 13 Dec 1742, in Cecil Co., MD. Died,
Jul 1818. He married Catherine Reese®s.
11 Jan 1769 Joseph Sample , yeoman of Meck., to William
Sharp, of same, for #6s 10 proc. money 200 A on both sides of
Lawsons fork of Packofet, adj. John Alexander, granted to
Sample 22 Dec. 1768. Wit: Hugh Pollock, Jno. Smith. Rec. Jan.
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term 1769. DB 4, p. 832-3 Meck. Co., NC. ("meck. Co. NC Deed
Abstracts,” Holcomb, p. 138.).

John Sharp$é . Born, 13 Dec 1742, in Cecil Co., MD.

Joseph Sharps. Born, 13 Dec 1742, in Cecil Co., MD.

Samuel Sharpé. Born, 13 Dec 1742, in Cecil Co., MD.

Sarah Sharp’®. Born, 16 Sep 1755. Died, 16 Sep 179, in
Mecklinburg Co., NC. Burial: 179, in Sugar Creek, Presbyterian
Ch.

Thomas Sharp’ .

James Sharp?s .

Keziah Sharp’¢ . Born in Cecil Co., MD.

Ezekiel Sharpt?.

16.  Hezekiah* Alexander (James, 10)37. Born, 13 Jan 1721/2, in New Munster,
Cecil Co., MD%. Died, 17 Jul 1801, in Mecklinburg Co., NC3?. Burial: 1801, in
Sugar Creck, Presb. Cem. Vool &
We went with others in his family, including,John MeKnitt Alexander, to 4
Mecklinburg Co., NC in the early 1760's, where he patented 180 ac. on Allison's
Creek of Catawba River 9 Nov. 1764. (N.C. Colomial Land Grants Vol. XVIT #7360.
His home, built in 1774, wa on McAlpin Creck irpYecklinburg, has been
FRevoneh R as DR e A Aok spen 5 EhE AL
According to Dr. J. B. Alexander in The History of Mecklinburg County
from 1740 to 1900. Hezekiah was a brother of John McKnitt Alexander, and was Uj

appointed to the Committece of Safety for the Salisbury Dist., NC, which =
heluded Mecklinburg Co.y in the Provincial Congress at Hillsboro 21 August (O
1775, and again in April 1776. According to the "DAR Patriot Index” p. 64, He
wns paymaster for the 4th N3 C. 16 Apr. 1776; 1st Lieut. , 20 Jan 1777. Retired gZsp
22 Apr. 1779. "He afterwards held the position of paymaster of the 4th Regiment —
of North Carolina Continentals of which Thomas Polk was Colonel, James
Thackston lieutenant colonel and William Lee Davidson major. In Nov. 1776 he
was elected a member of the Provincial Congress from Mecklinburg...which >
assembly formed the constitution of North Carolina....Hlis house, a stone
building of good proportions is still standing, about four miles from Charlotte
near the old Potter road.... The old house has a great cavern of a cellar where
tradition says Mrs. Hezekiah Alexander used to store rich products from the
farm, many jars of honey being part of their contents. Just in front of the
cellar door i3, or used to be, a large flat stone; and upon this stone the
British Soldiers broke all the jars of honey they could not carry away with
them.

This house has been restored by the DAR and is open to the public.

Hezekiah was an elder in the Sugar Oreek Presbyterian Church.

"Tradition states that the two daughters of Hezekiah were beautiful
women, and Mary, who married Charley Polk, met a tragic fate, being
aceidentally shot as her husband was cleaning his rifle as she held her child
in her arms. Charley tried then to marry his wife's sister, but was strongly
dissuaded by his and her brothers. During the height of hostilities with the
Torics, and the occupation of Charlotte by the British, the sons did not feel
it safe to stay at the house. Their mother signalled them from an upstairs
window when she folt it was safe to come home for supplies.(p.78-80).

He received L.5 in his father's will probated 1779.

13 Jan. 1789. York Co. Gourt, SC. Ded. Po. to Wm Willson, & Hezekiah
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Alexander Esq'rs, to take the deposition of Exek'l Polk as testimony in the
Suit Samuel McCleary against Smarts. MB A, p. 186. ("York Co. Court Records” p.
54).

15 Jan. 1789. Hezekiah Alexander of Meck. Co. NC to take deposition of
Sam Martin and William Patterson in suit of James McKnit Alexander vs. Wm.
McCafferty & Jas. Moore. York Co. Court MB A, p. 56 (Ibid, p. 56).

The Will of Hezekiah Alexander names wife Mary, Sons William S., James
R., Silas, Hezekiah, Amos and 2 youngest sons Joel and Oswald. Dau. Esther
Garrison and her dau. Caroline, Dau. Kezia Alexander, Sons James R., Silas,
Hezekiah and Amos lands on the French Broad River. Exrs. Wife Mary, William S.
and James R. my 2 eldest sons. Wit James Orr, Nathan Mitchell, Wm. Sample
Allen. da. 8 Aug. 1796. Probated 1801?. Codicil: Whereas no mention in will
made of Charles Polk or his children (he was the one who accidentaly shot his
wife, Hezekiah's daughter Mary) , will and bequeath to said Charles Polk all
the property my late beloved daughter Mary took with her after her marriage
with him. Wit: John Davis, Thomas Davis, Bvan B. Bradley. (Will Book A p. 20,
Mecklinburg Co., NC).

Also see "Pennsylvania Magazine” Vol. 32, p. 71.

He marrieds® Mary Sample¢!, 12 Jun 1752. Born, circa 1724 (7?). Children:

i. William Sample’ Alexander?. Born, circa 1754, in Mecklinburg
Co., NC.

Named as_co-executor of his father's will.

ii. Dr. James R. Alexander®2. Born, circa 1756, in Cecil Co., MD.
Died, after 1832, in Allen Co., KY. Occupation: Physician/Surg.
He married Dorcas Garrison, 26 Nov 1789.

His Revolutionary War pension application ¥-2901 14 May
1833 gave his age as 76, and stated he was born on the line
between PA and MD 23 Nov. 1756 and stated he lived in Gecil Co.
when the war broke out, and was a student at Princeton Gollege
in 1776. He enlisting as a private in Capt. Walter Alexander's
"Flying Camp" in Cecil Co, MD., was soon made Sergeant. He was
discharged 1 Dec. 1776 and resumed study of medicine, then
joined his father in Mecklinburg Co., NC., where on 25 May 1780
he again volunteered as a Surgeon.

Named as co-exec. of his father's will. Inherited lands
on the French Broad River. See "Alexander 11" p. 108 for his
several children.

iii. Silas AlexanderS?. Born, circa 1758, in Mecklinburg Co., NC.
Tnherited land on the French Broad River in his father's
will.
iv. Hezekiah Alexanderé?. Born, circa 1760, in Mecklinburg Co., NC.
Inherited lands on the French Broad River from his father
1801.
23 v. Amos Alexander.
vi. Joel Alexander?. Born, circa 1762, in Mecklinburg Co.
Named in his father's will 1801
Ozwald Alexander?. Born, circa 1766, in Mecklinburg Co., NC.
Named in his father's will 1801.
24 viii. Esther Alexander.
25 ix. Mary Alexander.
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x. Kezia Alexanderé3. Died, 1819, in Mecklinburg Co., NC.
See her will in the Stafford Notebook at the Charlotte

Public Library. C. R. 65.020 in state archives at Raleigh shows
her exec., brothers Joel and Oswald secured a court order
requiring Elias Alexander to pay an allowance in case of
bastardy benefitting her illegitimate child Hezekiah J.
Alexander. This Elias thought to be the son of Arthur
Alexander. Her will dated 5 June 1819 names sons Ezekiel ,
Hezekiah, and Julius, or possibly Hezekiah Julius (WB A p. 53

. Co., NC)

17.  Ezekiel® Alexander (James, 10)6%. Born, 17 Jun 1724, in New Munster,
Cecil Co., MD. Died, circa 1820, in Mecklinburg Co., NC.

Ezekiel was willed his father's land on Long Creek, Mecklinburg Co.,
North Carolina in 1779.

On 6 April 1753 Ezekiel patented 347 ac. in Anson Co. (later Mecklinburg)
ufipon the North branch and on both sides of Sugar Creek. (N. C. Colonial Patent
Book 2, p. 39 Patent #201).

16 Dec. 1763. Ezekiel Alexander of Meck. Co. NC and Martha (her mark) to
Archibald Mcowell of same for L.13... 200 a. in Granville Co., SC at Dividing
Ridge, between Savanna River and Long Cane, bounded by vacant land. Granted
Bzekiel Alexander 20 Apr. 1763. Meck. Co., DB B-3 p. 570 (Langley "SC Deed Abs.
V" p.235).

The Will of Ezekiel Alexander, Sr. Wife Martha. Dau. Sarah Robison. Son
James Taylor Alexander. Daugs. Sarah and Deborah Robison. 2 sons Ezekiel and
Wallace Alexander. Gr. Son Ezekiel Robason. to have 1000a. on Duck River
Cumberland, remaining 700 a. of said tract sold and equally divided between
Deborah and Sarah Robison & Wallace & James Taylor Alexander. Exrs:. Son
Ezekiel Alexander and gr. son Ezekiel Robison. Wit Ezekiel Robison, Ozni
Alexander. 22 Aug. 1820. WB A/17 Mecklinburg Co., NC.

He married Martha < Taylor 7>¢5. Died, after 1820, in Mecklinburg Co.,
Ne.

Named in her husbands will 1820. They had a son James Taylor Alexander,
50 her unknown surname may be Taylor. Children

i. Sarah® Alexandert®. She married Unknown Robison.
ii. James Taylor Alexander¢s.
iii. Deborah Alexander¢s. She married Unknown Robison.
iv. Ezekiel Alexander¢s.

v. Wallace Alexanders®.

18. Amos* Alexander (James, 10)6¢. Born, 13 Jan 1727/8, in New Munster, Cecil
Co., MD. Died, 1780, in New Munster, Cecil Co., MD. Burial: 1780, in Head of,
Christiana, Presbyterian, Ch.

He inherited the remainder portion of land from his father in the will
probated 1779, and was mamed as executor for his brother Theophilus, and was
co-executor for his father with Josiah and Hezekiah South..

He married Sarah SharpS? in Cecil Co. MD. Born, circa 1730. Children:
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i. Amos’ Alexander Jr.¢%. Born, 1759, in Cecil Co., MD. Died, 7
Dec 1813. He married Susannah Unknown Surname.

He was named as a contingent beneficiary in his
grandfather James' will in the event his uncle Ezekial did not
live to maturity.

ii. Capt. Walter Alexander. Born in Cecil Co., MD. Died, 1780, in
Cecil Co., MD. Military Sv in Rev. War. Burial in Head of,
Christiana, Church.

His Revolutionary War service is mentioned in pension
application of Dr. James R. Alexander, who served under him in
"The Maryland Flying Corps.” No pension record found. Francis
B. Heitman, in Hist. Register of Officers of the
Continental Army during The War of the R evolution (G.P.C.
Baltimore 1973). "Alexander, Walter (Md) Captain 4th Maryland
Battalion of The Flying Camp, July to Dec. 1776.

iii. Mark Alexander. Born in Cecil Co., MD. Died, 1802, in Cecil
Co., M. Burial in Head of, Christiana, Church.

19.  John McKnitté Alexander (James, 10)6?. Born, 6 Jun 1733, in New Munster,
Gecil Co., MD. Died, 10 Jul 1817, in Wecklinburg Co., NC. Burial: 1817, in
Hopewell Church. Occupation: Patriot/Rlanter SVkrevat

“"No man in Mecklinburg County in Colonial times seems to have had more of
the confidence and love of their fellow citizens (or rather fellow sufferers)
than John McKnitt Alexander. His devoted piety, his open handed and never
ceasing hospitality, and excellent good sense made him a leader among the best
class in the community” ("History of Mecklinburg”, p. 80). He lived nine miles
out of Charlotte on the Statesville Road. " McKnitt Alexander was wealthy and
the produce of his plantation was great. (During the British occupation of
Gharlotte) he told his foreman, 'Cato, the moment you see the red-coats enter
our lane, run quick and set fire to the stock yard and barn. Duncan Ochiltree
(a local Tory leader) shall not have one bundle of my fodder.js And in loyalty <@
to his master, Cato and Ruth did actually burn to ashes the whole result of a
years labor.'"("Hist. of Meck."” p. 81.)

He served as Secretary of The Mecklinburg Convention. Too old for active
military service, he served as an informal "aide” to General Green. He was 6
feet tall and weil proportioned with brilliang dark eyes, and was said to be
calm, deliberate, and empathetic. ("Alex. TT,(p. 359).

His oldest son attended Princeton, which his nephew Joseph had also
attended. His estate in Mecklinburg County NC was said to be 10 miles square.

A Revolutionary War private from North Carolina, he moved to Mecklinburg
County 1754. For some time he was the only teacher and preacher between the
Yadkin and Cahaba Rivers in North Carolina. "He was elected to the provincial
assembly in 1772 ; was a delegate to the Provincial Assembly at Hillsboro in
August 1775, and to the Halifax Assembly in April, 1776; and was the first
member of the State Senate from Mecklinburg, elected under the constitution, in
1777. He was Secretary of the Mecklinburg Convention which drafted the
Mecklinburg Declaration, forerunner of the Declaration of Independence, and,
with his brother, Hezekiah, a signer of same. ("History of Mecklinburg,” D. A
Thompkins, Vol.TT, p. 64-5).

Like others in his family, he was an ardent Patriot and an ardent
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Presbyterian.
In his father's will, he was left L

5.
9 Nov. 1764 John McKnitt received the following North Carolina Land

Grants: all recorded in Grant Book Vol. XVIT, p. 93-95: #7352 500 ac. Meck. on
Allison's Gr. N sd. of Cataba R. near Waggon Road; #7353 200 ac. S. Long Croek
E Gataba R.; #7354 250 ac. Ducharts Cr. W. Cataba R.; #7355 220 ac. W. Cataba
Beaverdam Gr.; #7356 100 ac. W. Cataba S. Pork; #7357 300 ac. Allisons Cr. and
Waggon Road.; # 7358 150 ac. Meck. N. Sd Cataba R. ("Colony of N. Carolina
1735-1764 Abstracts of Land Patents, Vol.1" Margaret M. Hoffman, Roanoke News,
Weldon, NC 1982 p. 525-1).

15 777 1768, Jno. McKnitt Alexander and Henry Smith witnessed a deed
Matthew Floyd to Daniel Warlock and others for land now in York Go., SG. (DB 4,
p. 437-9, Meck. Co., NC. per "Meck Co. Deed Abstracts” p. 116).

17 Aug. 1768 John McKnitt Alexander witnessed a deed between Joseph
Cannon, cooper, and wife Ann Cannon to James Cannon of Meck. for #5 proc.
money, 150 A on N side of Broad River ( now in York Co., SC) adj. below Matthew
Floyds, patented by Joseph Cannon 22 Apr. 1767, Joseph Cannon (S), Ann Cannon
(5), Wit: William Henry, Jno. Mck. Alexander. DB 4, p. 834-5, Meck. Co. NC
("Meck. Co. NG Deed Abstracts”, Holcomb, p. 139).

21 Oct. 1768 John McMillan, planter, of Meck., to John MeKnitt Alexander
of same for #30 proc. money 100 acres on E side of Broad River on both sides of
Bullocks Creek,(now in York Co., SC) adj. Smith, Hartness, Stephenson,
Armstrong, Riggs, granted to McMillan 25 Apr. 1767...John McMillan (S), Wit:
Matt. Floyd, Henry Smith, Rec. Jan. term 1769. Db 4, p. 838-8, Meck. Co., NC
(Tbid, p. 139)

2 Jan 1769, Robert Wilson, planter of Meck., to John McKnitt Alexander of
same, for £5 proc. money, 100 A on E side of Broad River on both sides of
Moore's Greek adj. McKinney, Floyd, granted to Robert Wilson 1768 (now in York
Co., SC). Robert Wilson (S) Wit: Henry Smith, Jacob Gardner. Rec. Jan term
1769. (DB 4, p. 838-40, Meck. Co. NC per Ibid, p. 139).

31 Mar. 1777. Richard (X) Stevenson to John McK. Alexander, both of
Mecklinburg, and Robert Ewart of Tryon, for 5# current...NC money, 5A on Garr
Cr including Hopewell Meeting House and graveyard,and adj Jeremiah Joy, John
Buchanan, and other lands of Stevenson. Sd parcel is the full content of the 28
Oct 1765 patent to Stevenson, with the exception of 145 A deeded to the said
Buchanan 31 Jul 1773. Sd parcel was surveyed at 29 1/2 poles E-W by 30 poles
N-S. Alexander and Ewart reccived the 5 ac as trustees of the congregation at
Hopewell for the express purpose of building a Presbyterian Church for the use
of sd congregation forever. Wit: Hezekiah Alexander and Robert Carr. Provd in
Oct 1785 Gt by oath of Hezekiah Alexander. DB 12, p. 472. Mecklinburg Co. NC
(Ibid. p.74)

6 July 1779. John Buchanan, weaver,and wf Mary to John McKnitt Alexander
for 139.7.0# current NC money, 145 A on both sides of Garr Cr adj Richard
Stevenson, Jeremiah Joy and Hopewell Meeting House. Exceept for 5 A reserved
For sd meeting house, sd tract is the full content of the 28 Oct 1765 patent to
Stevenson then deeded to Buchanan 31 July 1773. Wit: Hez. Alexander and Samuel
Buchganan, Prvd in Apr 1781 Ct by oath of Hezekiaa Alexander. Deed Book 12, p.
474 Mecklinburg Co. NC (Ibid, p. 74.)

On 26 Feb 1787, Camden District, SC John McKnitt filed a plat for a land
grant of 840 acres (SC Misc. State Plats 1784-1810, v. 19 p. 849, SC Archives,
Golumbia, SC).

23'April 179. Saml. Davis joiner (Pather

n-law of Rev. Joseph
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Descendants of Rev. Frank Alexander

Generation One

1. Rev, Frank! Alexander! was also known as "Franklin
Alexander;"2:3 he was also known as "B. F. Alexander;"? born 3 Oct
1838 at Elizabethton, Carter County, Tennessee;>s® married Mary
Catherine Keebler, daughter of Benjamin Franklin Keebler and Elizabeth
Range Wright, 24 Dec 1861 at Elizabethton, Carter County, Tennessee
(ceremony performed by Rev. G. Hassey);5:5r7 died 13 Nov 1925 at Mt.
Jackson, Virginia, at age 87;8:6 buried at Round Hill Cemetery,
Marion, Smyth County, Virginia.?

He was_educated circa 1854 at Elizabethton, Carter County,
Tennessee.10,11 He was educated circa 1858 at Emory & Henry College,
Washington County, Virginia.l2:5 He was_"a partner...in
merchandizing.." between 1861 and 1865.13 He resided between 1861 and
1865 at Elizabethton, Carter County, Tennessee.l2 He witnessed Abraham
Lincoln (1809-1865) (R) began 1st term as 16th president. Vice
president: Hannibal Hamlin (1809-1891) on 4 Mar 1861. He witnessed
Abraham Lincoln (1809-1865) (R) began 2nd term as 16th president. Vice
president: Andrew Johnson (1808-1875) on 4 Mar 1865. He resided
between 20 Mar 1865 and 1883 at Marion, Smyth County, Virginia.l2
Between 20 Mar 1865 and 1925 Rev. Frank Alexander and John Alexander
were proprietors in a men’s clothing store. This store remained in the
family until 1967.12 He was a Methodist minister in the Holston
Conference, covering parts of Virginia and Tennessee between 1885 and
1910.1%4 He resided between 17 Mar 1885 and 19 Nov 1885 at Union, Floyd
County, Virginia.l2 He witnessed the marriage of Robert Moore Baldwin
and Lula Elizabeth Alexander on 22 Jul 1885 at Union, Smyth County,
Virginia (ceremony performed by her father).l2 He resided between 19
Nov 1885 and 27 Oct 1887 at Lebanon, Russell County, Virginia.l2 He
resided between 27 Qct 1887 and 18 Oct 1888 at West Jasper, Marion
County, Tennessee.l? He resided between 18 Oct 1888 and 21 Oct 1890 at
Dunlap, Sequatchie County, Tennessee.l2 He resided between 21 Oct 1890
and 1898 at Pikeville, Bledsoe County, Tennessee.l2 He performed the
marriage ceremony of John Keys Fugate and Annie Eliza Alexander on 8
Dec 1896 at Dickensonville, Virginia.l5 He resided between 1898 and
1900 at Castlewood, Russell County, Virginia.l2 He resided between
1906 and 1907 at Blountville, Tennessee.l2 He resided after 1907 at
Indian Springs, Tennessee.l? On 8 Dec 1915 (after the death of his
wife) Rev. Frank Alexander wrote a letter to his children from Indian
Springs, Tennessee.l6

Children of Rev. Frank! Alexander and Mary Catherine Keebler were
as follows:

2 i. Samuel Lee? Alexander;5 born 17 Dec 1862 at
Elizabethton, Carter County, Tennessee;> died 29 Nov
1932 at age 69:;17 buried at Round Hill Cemetery,
Marion, Smyth County, Virginia.l7
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Alexander), to John McKnitt Alexander for 8f current NC money, 205 A on Clark
Cr of Rocky R adj the great wagon road, Aikens, David Smith, Osborn, and
Menteeth. Sd land was granted to Joseph Dry (?) 24 Mar 1780 by the state and
deeded to the grantor 18 Nov 1789. Wit: Isaac and Jno ? Davis and Jos. Meek.
Reg. 12 Mar 179 Isaac Alexander CMC. Deed Book 14 p. 429, Mecklinburg Co. NC.
( Ibid. p. 205)

The following Law Suits were filed in the York Co. SC County Court, where
Abraham Smith was one of the Judges, as reported by Lawrence K. Wells "York Co,
SC Minutes of the County Court 1786-1797 (1981, Brent Holcomb, Columbia, SC):

15 Jan. 1789. John MeKnit Alexander vs. Wm. McCafferty & Jos. Moore.
Debt. Alexander Candlish enters himself as security for costs, plantiff living
in N. Carolina. Ded. Po. to Robert Erwin, Wm Willson & Hezekiah Alexander
Esg'rs of Mecklinburg County No. Carolina, to take depositions of Sam Martin
and William Patterson on the 27th of this instant at the house of Sam Martin in
Gharlotte. MB A, p. 192. (Ibid, p. 56).

14 Jan. 1790. James McKnit Alexander vs. Wm McCaferty & Joseph Moore.
Debt. Same petit jury Find for plantiff according to specialty with costs,
subject to the Installment Law. MB A, p. 250 (Ibid, p. 74).

6 Feb. 1793. J. McKnit Alexander vs William Patrick in two suits. Robert
Patrick Junr comes and enters himself special bail that costs and condemnation
money shall be paid by the defendant, if any is awarded against him, or that he
will render up the body of his principal to the sheriff on exccution. MB B, p.
18. (Ibid, p. 116).

10 July 1794. John McKnit Alexander vs. Capt William Patrick. In 2 suits.
Col. Love enters himself for security for costs, the plantiff living in No.
Garolina. MB B, p. 92 (Ibid, p. 144).

6 Feb. 1795. John McKnit Alexander vs. William Patrick. Case. Jury
included John Blakeney, Senr. Find for the plaintiff L.12.12.51/2 with costs of
suit. Ex'n to be stayed three months. MB B, p. 103 (Tbid, p. 148).

10 Feb. 1795. John McKnit Alexander vs. Robert Brown. Sum. Pro. Decree
For the plantiff according to the note with interest and costs of suit. MB B,
p- 110 (Tbid, p. 151).

11 Aug. 1796. John McKnit Alexander vs. Capt. William Patrick. Debt. The
Def'ts attorney moved for a new trial which was granted. MB B, p. 166 (Ibid, p.
171).

An avid reader, he was totally blind for several years before his death
("Alex. II" p. 359).

Will of John McKnitt Alexander. Sons William Bane, Jos. McK., my 9 gr.
ch. - the children of said William Bane and Violet: 1) Joseph, 2) Jane Bain, 3)
Robert, 4) Peggy, 5) William, 6) John, 7) Rebecca, 8) Benjamin, 9) Sally
Davidson. Any other ch. of William Bane.

4 gr. ch., ch. of Prancis A. Ramsey and Peggy, nee Alexander, viz: 1)
John McKnitt Alexander Ramsey, 2) James Gattis McGrady Ramsey, 3) William Bane
Alexander Ramsey, 4) Eliza Naomy Jane Bain Ramsey.

Tomy 6 ch. - the ch. of James Wallis and Polly Wallis viz: 1) Jo. McK.
Alexander Wallis, 2) Wm. Wallis, 3) James Wallis, 4)Joseph Wallis, 5) Ezekiel
Wallis, and 6) Edmond Wallis.

2 ge. ch. - ch. of Samuel C. Caldwell and Abigail, dec'd, viz: Jane Bane
Galdwell & David Thomas Caldwell.

Moses Winslow Alexander, son of my son Joseph McKnitt Alexander. Exrs. 2
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sons William Bane and Joseph McKnitt, and Amos, son of Hezekiah Alexander, &
Richard Barry, Esq. da. 2 July 1807. Wit: G. M. Simonton, Isaac Alexander, Hugh
Torrance..

Codicil 2 Sept. 1807. = To 12 ch. of Wm. Bane & Violet, 3 ch. of Prances
Ramsey & wife Peggy, now dec'd. To 6 ch. now alive, 1 dead, of son-in-law James
Wallis and wife Polly. 2 ch Jenny and Thomas, of son in law Samuel C. Caldwell
& Abigail, now dec'd. My youngest child, Jos. McKnitt & his son Moses Winslow.
Wit. Robert Wilson, Will J. Wilson, James G. Torrence. This codicil was also
dated 30 Apr. 1813. (WB A, p. 54, Meck. Co. NC.)

He married’® Jane Bane’!, 1762, in Philadelphia, PA. Born, circa 1735
(7), in Cecil Co., MD. Died, 1789, in Mecklinburg Co., NC. Burial in Hopewell
Church. Children:

26 Abigail Bain® Alexander.
27 Joseph McKnitt Alexander.
28 Willian Bane Alexander.
29 Polly Alexander.

Peggy Alexander’2. She married Francis Alexander Ramsey® .

20. Margarett McKnight <McKnitt> (John ITT <McKnmitt>, 11)73. Born, circa 1717
(?), in New Munster, Cecil Co., MD. Died, circa 1740 (?), in New Munster, Cecil
Co., MD.

She married Theophilus Alexander (14).
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21, Rev. Joseph’ Alexander VDM DD (Theophilus, 14)7¢. Born, 13 Mar 1734/5, in
New Munster, Cecil Co., MD. Died, 30 Jul 1809, in Bullocks Creek, York Co., SC.
Burial: 1809, in Bullocks Creek, Presbyterian, Cemetary. Census: 1790, in York
Co., SC. Census: 1800, in York Co., SC. Occupation: Preacher/Patriot.

Small of stature and lame, this distinguished and animated Presbyterian
Minister, fiery patriot, and author of "Alexander's Sermons”, attended
Nottingham Academy at Rising Sun, then in Pennsylvania (he was probably there

M). "On April 26, 1759 the headmaster of the school, Reverend

Tamuel Finledy wrote to Reverend Jacob Green, who was then President at Nassau

IJuM‘” Hall (later Princeton University) recommending that Joseph be accepted as a

student” "I have but time to tell you, yt, the Bearer Thomas Ruston, one of my

W pupils, waits upon you for adnission to College, & with him, T expect will also

/s attend Joseph Alexander, his classmate. They have read the common (indistinct)
! Latin, Greek Classicks used in my school, Longerius excepted, also Logic,

— Avithmetic, Geography, some Geometry, part of Ontology & natural Philosophy in
a more (7) manner, as far as opticks in Martin's Order. They have both behaved
themselves regularly and agreeably, their geniuses not mean, nor their
inclination to Study languid: yet I suppose they will appear somewhat rusted in
the Classicks, as they have not been the object of their attention for some
time. They aim to enter no higher than the present junior class, into which I
doubt not they will be readily admitted upon Examination. I know not but what
another will soon enter the class with them, by name Benjamin Rush (a member of
the Continental Congress and a signer of the Declaration of Independence). But
as yet I know not his parents intention. I most sincerely wish you, Dear Sir,
Success and Comfort in your present arduous Employ & am affectionately, Yours &
¢, S. Pinley."

Joseph entered Princeton, graduating in 1760. The illustrious Reverend
Samuel Davies delivered the valedictory address in Nassau Hall Sept. 21, 1760.
Others in the graduating class were Samuel Blair, Enoch Green, Alex. Ruston,
Enox. Shelsey (?), John Thomas (?), Benjamin Rushe, Jonathan Smith, James
Thompson, and Josiah Thatcher (?). He received his Master's Degree in 1763.

He was a Licentiate by 1765, in the Hanover Presbytery, around Charlotte
Co., Va., acting as a substitute and filling temporary vacancies. He apparently
came to the Carolinas in 1767. He came, as a licenscate, to Union County's
Fairforest Church (a group of eight families from Lancaster, PA.), and is still
considered founder and guardian of their church. :

He was ordained by the New Castle Presbytery as a Presbyterian minister
at Buffalo, Guilford County, NC March 4, 1768 by the Rev. Henry Patillo. Tavid 7
Caldwell, who later established the Log College in Greensboro, N. C., was >

7

e

ordained at the same time. He married into the illustrious Craghead family.  nie
a Tn May of 1768 Joseph became the second minister at the Sugar Creek i

Presbyterian Church in Mecklinburg County, NC, succeeding Alexander Craghead, a v, dh*

famous patriot ("Hornet's Nest" p. 195). D. A. Thompkins in his "History of T4

of Charlotte from 1740 to 1903 states that (050

w—(hﬁ“
Py Bl 9V 17
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"After the coming of the Rev. Joseph Alexander to Sugar Greek, in 1767, the
churches in this county made great progress for several years. This was due to
the more frequent preaching, the cessation of Indian outrages, and the end of
the old religious controversy. The church did not enjoy peace even after this,
for a new dissension arose over...whether or not it was right to sing anything
but the Psalms in the churches. Craghead had used no other hymns, and Rev.
Joseph Alexander followed in his footsteps.” (Vol. 1, p. 77). The congregation
at Sugar Creek were not strangers to the Reverend Joseph, many being his
uncles, cousins, siblings and their descendants.

"During his tenure at Sugar Creek, he conducted an academy of high
repute, presumably with a Mr. Benedict, and about 1770 a college called Queen's
Museun was chartered by the Provincial Legislature,” with Joseph Alexander
holding a high position. The King declined the charter, hoping to lessen the
Presbyterian influence, but it operated in Charlotte without a charter, and
many of the discussions leading to the Mecklinburg Declaration of Independence
were held in it's halls, and in 1776 the named was changed to Liberty Hall
Academy. (Thompkins, "History of Meck." Vol. 1 p. 77)

In the same year in which he was ordained, 1768, his father's will
bestowed on Joseph 1..20 and all of his lands in North Carolina.

20 Jul 1769 Joseph Alexander purchased land in Mecklinburg Co. NC from
James Orr.

On 26 Dec. 1774, Deed Book 9, pages 231-3, Mecklinburg Co., NC, Joseph
Alexander, Minister of the Gospel of Meck., sold to Samuel Davies (his
father-in-law) of same, for L.20 proc. money...land conveyed by NcCulloh to
James Orr, 2 Jan 1767 then to sd. Alexander 20 Jul 1769, 50 A...Joseph
Alexander (Seal), Wit: Samuel Martin, James Cannon, George Huston. (No
recording date).(Deed Book 11, p. 156,) "Mecklin. Deeds" p. 243). (Joseph had
gone to South Carolina).

The Reverend Joseph is said to have left Sugar Creek in 1772, but it may
have been as much as two years earlier, since tradition says that he preached
part-time to the people in Laurens County from 1770 to 1780.

He was called to Bullock Creek Presbyterian Church in York County SC in
1774 and served there until 1801. A fiery preacher and an ardent patriot, the
British had put a price on his head, and for a time he was a fugitive. In the
carly days of the Revolution armed citizens stood guard at the church services
to prevent the Tories from interrupting them. The Yorkville Enquirer, on Oct.
12, 1853 published the obituary of Joseph Jameison, a soldier of the Revolution
who died at age 89, which stated he "guarded the log meeting house of Bullock's
Creek Church, while the Rev. Dr. Joseph Alexander, preached the gospel to his
people.” (Brent Holcomb, "York, SC Newspapers" p. 30.)

Rev. Jerry West, of Sharon, N. C. quotes the Rev. R. Y. Russell, in a
sketch of Reverend Alexander, as saying: "His unfaltering and spirited
hostility to British tyranny and oppression, and to Tory butchery, arson, and
plunder, procured for him a prominence that frequently periled his property,
his person, and the regular exercise of his professional functions...so fierce
and threatening was the storm that raged around the partisan preacher, and so
deep was his hold upon the affections of his people that the few men and lads
of Bullock's Creck mot out at the time in public service, habitually repaired
to church on the Sabbath morning with their rifles in their hands, and
stationing themselves around what the next gencration called 'The Old Log
Meeting House', guarded the minister and his worshipping congregation while he
preached the Gospel to them.” (West "Alexander”). The D. A. R. "Patriot Index"
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cites him for Patriotic Service during the Revelution.

The old log meeting house is now gone, and a nice brick church has been
constructed. Bullocks Creek Presbyterian Church is located a few miles south of
Sharon, S. C. on County Road 49, just north of the intersection with highway
322. The cemetary, and the site of the old church are across the highway from
the present church. A historical marker near the cemetary entrance reads as
follows:

"Bullock Creek Presbyterian Church. Under leadership of Dr. Joseph
Alexander, pastor 1774-1801, this church, organized in 1769, was a Whig
stronghold during the Revolution. Three hundred yards west is the site of one
of the earliest academies in upper South Carolinaa. Established in 1787 by Dr.
Alexander. One and a half miles southwest is the site of Dr. Alexander's home,
used as a hospital during the American Revolution. Erected by Mrs. S. M.
McNeel, of Kings Mountain Chapter, D. A. R., York, S. C. 1937."

The Rev. Jerry West, now President of the Broad River Basin Historical
Society, who lives nearby, kindly allowed me to copy a manuscript he has
prepared about Rev. Alexander and escorted me through the cemetary, detailing
much of the history of the beautiful and immaculately maintained cemetary which
lies just off the highway. The Alexander family is at the upper end of the
cemetary, where a large monument to the Rev. Joseph and his wife Esther has
been erected. It reads as follows:

Tn memory of Rev. Joseph Alexander, D. D. The first pastor of Bullock's
Creek Church. Died July 30th, 1809 aged 74 years. He was born in Pennsylvania,
educated at Princeton College, N. J., and came to North Carolina about 1770,
where he spent the greater part of his life in pioneer service for state and
church. In memory of Esther Alexander wife of Rev. Joseph Alexander D. D. Died
Oct. 13, 1805 aged 58 years. Erected Oct. 16, 1890 by a grateful people who _——
desire to perpetuate the memory of the fearless patriot distinguished teacher u G
and faithful minister of Christ. Alexander." e I“V’/ A

28 Nov 1774 Joseph Alexander, Minister of God, purchased 300 acres for '3
1.1,000 stg. N. sd of Broad River on Dry Creek...below James Fanning's survey, ——
in Alexanders actual posession, land granted to Joseph Woods of St. Mark's
Parish 25 Apr. 1774. Lease and Release. Joseph and Isabel (o) Woods. Wit: Frame
Woods, James Scott, Edith Woods. (York Co., SC DB C, p. 441-446)(A). He made
his home on the forests of Bullocks Creek near the road that lead to Hamilton's
Ford (later the Pickneyville Ferry) on the Broad River.

Tn 1784 he purchased 150 and 300 acres Craven County on the Broad River ,
head branches of Dry Creek bd. Wm. Willson's old line and Jos. Woods. from
Archibald Scott and wf Agnes, granted to Scott 15 May 1772. Archibald Scott,
Agnes Scott. Wit: Thomas Woods, Warren (x) Beaufort. Rec. 17 Nov. 179 (Tbid,
DB C p.446-453 (A).

19 Sept 1785, Zachariah Bell, Jr. & wf Sarah to Joseph Alexander for L.
100 136 ac N. sd Broad River on a br of Bullock's Creek called Bell's Cr, part
of 500 acres granted Zach. Bell Sr. 7 June 1774 bd Joseph Laney, John Feemster
and conv. by him to Zach. Bell Sr. 1 Aug 1785 (Ibid, DB F p. 358-360). Lastly,
in 1787, he purchased 136 acres on Broad River from John Feemster. All of this
land would be south of the land granted to Bullock's Creek congregation in
1785. The 1790 cenus show he had ten slaves. Only Colonel Bratton had more,
with 12. ("Rev. Joseph Alexander, D. D."” Rev. Jerry West MSS).

"The exact location of the Alexander home is difficult to pin point; but
Dr. Maurice Moore, in his "Reminiscenses of Yorkville" says that in 1860, the
Alexander home was on the Jackie Smarr place——this is the same land later know
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7 p. 361, vol 42 p. 34, v. 15 p.1%) granted 4 Jul 1787 (SC State Grants, v. 22
p. 45%). Other state grants on Tyger River and Greenville are believed to be
another Joseph.

22 Aug. 1777 Joseph Alexander sold to James Jervy a negro wench named
Bellow. (SC Misc. Records, Bills of Sale 1773-1810, v. XXX p. 453, SC Archives,
Columbia, SC).

The 1790 Census of Camden District, York Co., SC, page 30, lists two
Joseph Alexanders, and our Joseph seems to be the first entry, living nearer
Captain Abraham Smith, whose daughter Hannah married_Joseph's son, Samuel. The
census lists 2 males over 16 (which would be the Rev¥&nd*fiucl age 19), 1
male 15 or under (George Baldwin, 13), 6 females (wife Esther and unmarried
daughters Editha 17, Esther 15, Judah 13, Ann 11, Margaret 9. There are some s’
slaves.

Some sources believe that the Rev. Joseph had a son named Joseph McJunkin
Alexander, named after his good friend and executor. If 5o he does not appear
on this census, nor is he mentioned in his father's will of 1809. They are
probably refering to his grandson by George Baldwin Alexander.

The 1800 Census of York, SC, p. 626 shows Rev. Joseph Alexander, age over
45 with a wife over 45, 1 male and 1 female age 16-26, 1 female age 10-16. His
con, Samuel, lives next door. In addition to the parents, George, Ann and
Margaret are probably at home.

He retired from the active ministry of Bullock's Creek in 1801, he
feeling that the congregation had lost interst, and they feeling they could
hardly understand the now frail, crippled, foothless old man with a linen skull
cap who mumbled and could scarcely be heard or understood——no longer the
dynamic and fearless preacher of old. His health was not good, and he was
feeble, but he continued to fill in at nearby churches until his death.

Will Book A page 279, York County SC. Will of Joseph Alexander. State of
South Carolina. In the name of God, Amen. I Joseph Alexander Minister of the
Gospel, calling to mind the mortality of my body do make and ordain this my
last will and testament in the following manner and form that is to say, I
commit my soul to God who gave it & my body Lo the dust to be buried at the
discretion of my executors, & after the payment of my just and lawful debts T
give, bequeath and devise & desire all my worldly estate as follows. Imprimis,
T give and bequeath to Baldwin and Joseph Byers the succeeding issue of my
daughter Martha the sum of five pounds to each. Item T give and bequeath to my
daughter Sarah Barnett Evans 1 Sermons 2 Vol & all the money which can be
raised by the sale of Havel's works in addition to what she has already
received. Item. 1 give and bequeath to my son Samuel Davies Alexander the two
hundred acres of land on which he now liveth according to the platt of survey
made by William Gaston Esquire together with my desk Renarts philosophy of the
human mind. But as my son Samuel has occassionally administered medicine &
attended on me and my family; & seeing I am conscientiously satisfied in my
mind that he has been fully paid for the same & ought to be satisfied and
contented: and seeing also that no kind of settlement between him and me has or
probable could ever be had. Tn justice therefore to the to the rest of my
children It is my will & desire that if my son will at any time after my
decease set up & prosecute a demand or account for his medical services or on
any other account or demand whatever against my executors or against my estate
that the gift of all & every article and thing so as before given and devised
of the said land as to him devised be refunded & revoked & I do hereby as fully
rescind and revoke the aforesaid Gift & devise as if they (had) never been

&
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made. Tt is also my further will and desire that said land & all & every
Article & thing mentioned contained in the gift or or devised aforsaid made to
my son Samuel & conditionally rescinded & revoked shall be sold by my executors
hereafter named & applied to the best advantage & the money arising from the
sale thereof be equally divided among my surviving children Provided
nevertheless that if my son Samuel shall be satisfied & will not after my
decease prosecute any Claim or demand against my estate then & in that case the
said two hundred Acres of land & all and everything so as before gifted to him
and his heirs forever in addition to what he has already received.

Ttem. T give and bequeath unto my daughter Editha Walker, Turritini Opera
Guyses Pain addition to what she has received.

Ttem. I give and bequeath to Joseph Alexander King the youngest child of
my daughter Esther the sum of twenty five dollars.....

Ttem. Considering that the old plantation was worn out T give and
bequeath to my son George Baldwin Alexander all the remainder of my Land, Two
oxen one cart One bed and bedding one negro boy mamed Dave, Perkins works,
Doddriges works chiefly in his posession.

Ttem. I give and bequeath to my daughter Judah Bankhead ten dollars in
addition to the one hundred and twenty dollars which she has received in the
room and place of the last dividend of my Estate & this being attested by her
receipt & given her in an hour of distress when her husband durst not be seen I
further will to her Walders Sermons additional to that received......

Ttem. I Give and bequeeath to my daughter Ann Garrison, Edwards on
original sin and Edwards on religious affections additional to that received.

Ttem. T give and bequeath to ny daughter Margaret McJunkin the sum of one
hundred & twenty five dollars or in their room a negro girl added to one
hundred & twenty five dollars given her in wench named Deina & John Newton's
Works additional to other property.

Ttem. Tt is my will & desire that all and every species & kind of
property of which I shall die posess except what is herein disposed be sold &
Equally divided among such of my surviving Children as have not received their
dividend. T the said Joseph Alexander do hereby utterly revoke disannul
disallow and make void any former will & testament, And T do hereby appoint my
friends Joseph McJunkin Senr. & Colo. Joseph Hughes to be the Executors of this
my last will and testament. Signed, sealed, published, declared by the above
named Joseph Alexander to be his last will and testament in the presence of
those whose names are subscribed as witnesses. July 19, 1809. (signed) Joseph
Alexander VDM DD (seal). John Black, Jacob Black, John B. Black. Probated Aug.
10, 1809 Will Book A. P279. Gase #52. File # 1.* ( See also probate case 2 file
59 (1831). (The recorded copy of the will is typewriten, however there is a
copy of the original, in his handwriting, in the estate file*) (The VDM
following his signature means Minister of the word of God).

On the 24th day of August, 1809, the following notice appeared in the
Raleigh Register: "On the 29th ult in York District, South Carolina the
Reverend Joseph Alexander, DD, minister of the Presbyterian Church, approaching
to 80 years of age, died. He was a native of Penmsylvania, graduated at
Princeton College in 1760. He came to Carolina soon after the peace of 1763,
and was eminently instrumental in planting Churches both in North and South
Carolina, at the early period of the settlement of the back country when both
states were in very destitute condition with respect to fathers of learning in
the Western Woods of Carolina.” (West "Alexander”).

The inventory of his estate showed only one slave, negro boy Bill, who
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sold for $360. There was a light Bay horse for §50, and a yoke of oxen and cart
for §50. The estate settlement filed by Maj. Joseph McJunkin shows sale
proceeds $721.71, Notes receivable of §510.23, cash in desk $14, for a total of
$1,245.95. Bills paid by the estate included §10. for 10 gals. whiskey,
possibly for the wake.(York County S. C. Probate Case 52 file 2266%).

He married’> Esther Davies’®, daughter of Samuel Davies <Jr.?> and Martha
Baldwin <?>, 12 Nov 1767, in Charlotte Co., VA. Born, circa 1737 (?), in
Charlotte Co., VA. Died, 13 Oct 1805, in York Co., SC. Burial: 1805, in
Bullocks Creek, Presb. Cemetary.

She shares a monument to her husband at Bullocks Creek Church Cemetary.
Presbyterian Church records indicate that she is the daughter of Samuel Davies,
president of Princeton College, however, she appears to be the daughter of
Samuel Davies (or Davis), a joiner and farmer of Mecklinburg Co., NC, and who
seems to have been from Charlotte County Virginia where there is an almost
illegible marriage bond between a Esther Davis and Joseph Alexander with Samuel
Davis as bondsman. The many lawsuits filed by the heirs of Esther Davis
Alexander, which are described in the account of Dr. Samuel Davies Alexander,
indicate that she was indeed the only child of the Mecklinburg Davies or Davis.
(See Lincoln "Alexander” for extensive account). Children:

30 i. Martha® Alexander "Patsy".

ii. Sarah Alexander’’. Born, circa 1769, in Mecklinburg Co., NC.
Died, before 1823 (??) in York Co., SC. She married, first,
Jacob Barmett, before 1809 (2), in York Co., SC. She married,
second, Unknown Evans.

Mentioned in her father's will in 1809 as Sarah Barnett.
In her fathers will she was granted " Evans 1 Sermons 2 Vol. &
all the money that can be raised by the sale of Havel's works
in addition to what she has already recived. She was not one of
the children of the Rev. Joseph who sued brother Samuel Davies
Alexander in 1823, and may have been dead by that time.

31 iii. Dr. Samuel Davies Alexander.
32 Edith Alexander "Editha".
a3 v. George Baldwin Alexander.
vi. Mary Ann Alexander’’. Born, 1777, in York Co., SC. Died, after
1825, in York Co., SC. She married, first, David Garrison,
N T o s e )

Garrison, before 1809 (?), in York Co., SC. b 1759
P

Named in her father's will 1809 as Ann Garrison,
receiving Edwards on original sin and Edwards on religious
affectations in addition to that received..
Esther Davis Alexander.
Judith Alexander "Judah"7?. Born, circa 1779, in York Co., SC.
She married, first, Hugh Bankhead, before 1809 (?), in York
Co., SC. She married, second, William Bandy, circa 1825, in ”7
York Co., SC. . Db = rrge . ]
Namea 16 ekt B0, T give wnd bienth o my &
daughter Judah Bankhead ten dollars in addition to the one
place of the last dividend of my Estate & this being attested
to by her receipt & given her in an hour of distress when her
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husband durst not be seen. T further will to her Walders
Sermons additional to that received.”

She and her husband Hugh Bankhead were among those suing
her brother Samuel Davies Alexander and brother-in-law James
Garrison in 1823 for accounting and distribution of the estate
of their grandfather, Samuel Davies, who died im 1815. (York
Co., SC, Equity Case 18, file # 1.) Whatever problem had beset
she and her husband had apparently been worked out by this
time. However, according to James Garrison's deposition on 1
July 1825, Hugh had died (since the suit was filed in 1823),
and Judah had married William Bandy who signed a receipt for
her inheritance. (Ibid, file 2).

ix. Margaret Alexander "Peggy"’’. Born, circa 1783, in York Co.,
SC. She married John Thomas McJunkin, after 1809 (?), in York

Co., SC. b, 1190 #5006 G
Nt rinad ehtiera WIT 1000, “receiving hor choice
] of one hundred and twenty five dollars or a negro girl in
addition to a wench valued at $125. named Deina already given
her, and John Newton's Works additional to other property. She
and her husband John Thomas McJunkin were among those suing her
brother Samuel Davies Alexander and brother-in-law James
Garrison for an accounting and distribution of the estate of
her grandfather Samuel Davies who died in 1815. (York Co., SC.,
Equity case 18 file 1-3). Estate records show she took the cash
tead of the girl.

22.  Sophia® Alexander (Theophilus, 14)7%
Cecil Co., MD.

She received L.7 and 1/6 of residual in her father's will of 1768 being
named as Sophia Sharp. She is also named in the will of Catherine Wallis
Alexander in 1775, who names her as her daughter Sophia Sharp, and also names
her two oldest daughters Arimenta and Livinia. (Meckl. Co., N. C. WB A p. 16).

Born, circa 1739, in New Munster,

She married John Sharpe’®, son of Thomas Sharpe and Unknown woman.
Children:

i. Arimenta¢ Sharpe.

ii. Livinia Sharpe.

23.  Amos® Alexander (Hezekiah, 16)89. Born, circa 1762, in Mecklinburg Co
NC. Died, circa 1813, in Mecklinburg Co., NC.

Named in his father's will of 1801, inheriting lands on the French Broad
River.

He was a co-executor for his uncle, John McKnitt Alexander.

Will of Amos Allcxander. Wife Susannah. Son. Joseph Martin, dau. Mary and
her dau. Polly Ross. bon Ephraim & his dau. Susannah. He is to do his mother's
smith work. Son Eli. Dau. Rebecca and her dau Synthey (?) OILS (?). Son Ezekiel
and his dau. Susannah. Dau. Minty. Exrs: Sons Ephraim and Ezekiel. Wit. Wm.
Graham, Jos. Graham., Griffith Graham. Da 7 Dec. 1813. (WB A, p. 63 Meck. Co.,
XC).

57
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He married Susannah Martin’2. Children:

i. Josiah Martin® Alexander®.

Named in will of his father, Amos in 1813.

35 Mary Alexander.
36 Ephraim Alexander .
Eli Alexander?®.
Named in will of his father Amos 1813.
37 Rebecca Alexander .
38 Bzekiel Alexander.

Minty Alexander?®.

24.  Esther® Alexander (Hezekiah, 16)°!.
She married Unknown Garrison®2. Children:

i. Caroline¢ GarrisonS>.
Named in her grandfather Hezekia's will.

25.  Mary’ Alexander (Hezekiah, 16)3. Born, circa 1770, in Mecklinburg Co.,
NC.

According to legend, she and her sister Esther were real fine beauties.
As Mary sat holding her infant child, the rifle her husband was cleaning
accidentally discharged, killing her instantly. He later sought to marry her
equally beautiful sister, but was firmly discouraged by her brothers, as well
as by his own.

She married Charles Polk®Z.

He accidentally shot his wife, then wanted to marry her beautiful sister.
He was named in a codicil to his father-in-law Hezekiah's will in 1801.
Children:

i. UnknownS Polk.

26. Abigail Bain® Alexander (John McKnitt, 19)70. Born, circa 1770, in
Mecklinburg Co., NC. Died, circa 1802, in Mecklinburg Co., NC. Mecklinburg
County Deed Book 12, page 481 bears the following notation: "Beginning of the
deeds of June term 1785 registered by Abby Bean (Bain) Alexander.” Abigail Bean
Alexander (c1770-1802) was a daughter of John McKnitt Alexander and the first
wife of Rev. Samuel C. Caldwell (1767-1826). ("Meck. Co. Deeds", p.74)

She married Samuel Craghead Caldwell <Rev.>*. Born, 1767. Died, 1826, in
Mecklinburg Co., NC.
Preacher at Sugar Creek Presbyterian Church. Children:

39 i. Jane Bane¢ Caldwell.
ii. Dr. Thomas Caldwell M.D. Born in Mecklinburg Co., NC.
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+ 3 ii. Lula Elizabeth Alexander, born 13 Mar 1865 at
Elizabethton, Carter County, Tennessee; married Robert
Moore Baldwin.

4 iii. John Wright Alexander;5 born 10 Oct_1867 at Johnson

city, Washington  County, Tennessee;5/17 died 3 Jan
1891 at age 23;17 died 4 Jan 1891 at Belfast Mills,
Russell County, Virginia, at age 23;5 buried at_Round
Hill Cemetery, Marion, Smyth County, Virginia.l8

+ 5 iv. Annie Eliza Alexander, born 10 Jan 1870 at Marion,
Smyth County, Virginia; married John Keys Fugate.
6  v. William Franklin_Alexander was also called "Willie;"

born 6 Nov 1871.5:6

Carrie Tipton Alexander75 born 11 Mar 1874.3

& vii. Mary Virginia Alexander;5 born 13 May 1876;5 married
Rev. Thomas Jefferson Houts 11 Sep 1912 at New
Blountville, Tennessee;l2 died 12 Nov 1958 at
Knoxville, Tennessee, at age 82;17 buried at Round
Hill Cemetery, uanon, Smyth County, Virginia.l9

9 viii. Frank Alexander;> born 30 Aug 1882:5 died 19 Feb 1956
at age 73;12 puried at Round Hill Cemetery, Marion,
Smyth County, Virginia.Z20

Generation Two

3. Lula Elizabeth? AlexanderS (Frankl); born 13 Mar 1865 at
Elizabethton, Carter County, Tennessee (at the time of her birth, .
Yankee troops occupied Elizabethton. When mother and child were able
to travel, father Frank Alexander took his family to Marion,
Virginia);%/12 married Robert Moore Baldwin 22 Jul 1885 at Union,
Smyth County, Virginia (ceremony performed by her father);l? died 18
oct 1954 at Richmond, Virginia, at age 89.

She witnessed Yankee troops occupied Elizabethton in Mar 1865.12
She and Robert Moore Baldwin had a total of six children.

Children of Lula Elizabeth? Alexander and Robert Moore Baldwin
were:

10 Louise Kyle? Baldwin;12 born 1 Oct 1893;12 married
Rev. Joseph MacNaughton Waterman 6 Jul 1918 at
Rlchmond virginia;12 died 11 Dec 1987 at Alexandria,
Virginia, at age 94.

5. Annie Eliza? Alexander® (Frankl); born 10 Jan 1870 at Marion,
Smyth County, Virginia;5:® married John Keys Fugate 8 Dec 1896 at
nmkensonvule, Virginia;2l died 11 Apr 1936 at Kingsport, Tennessee,
at age 66;22 buried at Bristol, Tennessee.

Children of annie Eliza’ Alexander and John Keys Fugate were as
follows:

11 Joseph Alexander3 Fugate»ﬂ born 11 Dec 1900 23
12 Mary Virginia Fugate;12 born 10 May 1903.1
+ 13 iii. Elizabeth Keys Fugate, born 13 May 1906 at
Castlewoods, Russell County, Virginia; married Rev.
Thomas L. Williams.
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27.  Joseph McKnitt® Alexander (Johm McKnitt, 19)7°. Born, 1774, in
Meeklinburg Co., NC. Died, 18 Oct 1841, in Mecklinburg Co., NC.

The youngest son, he was too young for service in the Revolution, he
nevertheless served against the British during their occupation of Charlotte.
("Alex. 11" p. 359). Bducated at Princeton College, he had a total of 14
children including seven sons and seven daughters.

He marcied Dovie Winslowts, daughter of Moses Winslow and Unknown
Osborne. Children:

Moses Winslow$ Alexander MD3¢. Born, 3 May 1798, in Mecklinburg
Co., NC. Died, 27 Feb 1845.

28. William Bane’ Alexander (John McKnitt, 19)87. Born, 1776. Died, 6 Sep
1801.
He inherited his father's homeplace ("Alex. II" p. 358-9).

He married Violet Davidson®®. Children:

. Joseph® Alexander®? .
ii. Robert D. Alexander’?.
iii. James McKnitt Alexander’®.
iv. John Ramsey Alexander?s.
v. George W. Alexanders’.
vi. Unknown child Alexander® .
vii. Jane Bane Alexander?. She married John Sharp.
viii. Peggy Alexander. She married David Henderson.
ix. Rebecca Alexander$?. She married Unknown McCoy.
%, Unknown Daughter Alexander®?. She married Dr. Isaac Wilson.

29.  Polly’ Alexander (John McKnitt, 19)?1.
She married Rev. James Wallace (Wallis>?Z. Children:

i. Willian® Wallace®® .
ii. B. A. Wallace®?.
iii. James McKnitt Alexander Wallace® .
iv. Bzekiel Alexander Wallace®?.
v. James Wallace??.
vi. James McKnitt Wallace®”.
vii. Unknown children Wallace.
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30. Martha¢ Alexander "Patsy” (Rev. Joseph VDM DD, 21)77. Born, circa 1768,
in Mecklinburg Co., NC. Died, 1794, in York Co., SC.
Described as being deceased in her father's will of 1809.

She married Bdward Byers. Born, circa 1766. Resided in York Co., SC.

n the 1790 census of York Co., SC, p. 30, Edward Byers is listed with 1
male over 16, 1 male under 16, 1 female and 6 slaves. He lives near Samuel,
David and 2 Williams, who are probably parents and siblings.

He may be the son of a William Byers who received a land grant of 99
acres on Bullock's Creek, Craven Co., SC 2 Jan 1773 (SC McCrady Plats v. 13 p.
47301, SC Archives, Columbia).

The 1800 census of York County page 625 shows Edward age 26 to 45 with a
female 16 to 26, 1 male 10-16 and 2 males under 10. The census in this year
indicates his father is most likely William St., the only Byers over 45. He has
apparently remarried following the death of Martha, and has a son by his second
wife.

In the census of York Co., SC for 1810, page 267, Bdward is now over 45,
his wife is 26-45, there are 2 males 16-26, 2 males 10-16, 2 males under 10, 2
females under 10. Since Martha was dead before 1809, this would probably be a
second wife, and possibly some step-children. Children:

i. Joseph? Byers. Born, before 1809 (?), in York Co., SC.
Tnherited L. 5 in will of Rev. Joseph Alexander 1809. In
the distribution of the estate he received $21.43 in 1915.
ii. Baldwin Byers. Born, before 1809 (?), in York Co., SC.
Bequeathed L.5 in Rev. Joseph Alexander's will of 1809.
Tn the distribution of the estate in 11815 he received $21.43.

31.  Dr. Samuel Davies® Alexander (Rev. Joseph VDM DD, 21)?3. Born, 21 Nov
1771 (2), in Craven (York), Co., SC. Died, 11 Nov 1855, in Carrollton, Pickens
Co., AL. Census: 1810, in York Co., SC. Census: 1840, in Pickens Co., AL.
Census: 1850, in Pickens Co., AL. Occupation: Physician.

While he gave his birthplace as South Carolina, he was probably born in
Mecklinburg Co., NC, moving as an infant to York Co, S. C. He began the
practice of medicine before 1800, and moved his family to Pickens County, Al.
in 1826.

Tn the 1790 census of York Co., SC., page 30, Dr. Samuel is apparently
Living with his parents.

The 1800 census of York Co., S. C. page 624, shows Dr. Samuel Alexander,
age 16-26, with a wife the same age, and with two male children ages 0-10 and 2

slaves. He lives by his father and mother. P s+ Abe

Tn the 1810 Census of York Co. SC, p. 259, Dr. Samuel Alexander has 2
males under 10, 1 male 10-16, 1 male 26745, 1 female under 10, and 1 female
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26-45, with 3 slaves. His brother George lives nearby, probably on the land
inherited from their father.

On 27 May 1817 he and James Garrison posted Administrators bond in the
estate of Samuel Davies, his maternal grandfather, in Mecklinburg Co., NC.
After many lawsuits, the estate was settled 29 Jan. 1825. In the estate sale on
10 June 1817, Samuel bought a slave named Sally for $600.00. R

1820 Census of York Co. SC, Village of York, page 169. 1 b e

- males 16-25, 1 male 45 plus, 1 female under 10, 1 female 10-15, 1 female over F}
frseth 45,3 slaves. Speate 5abuns e 2
v According to Garrison's deposition in his laweuit in 1825, Samuel D.

&=

n

71015, 1 male 60-70, 1 f&

Alexander left York County SC in November 1824, "abscounding to parts unknown.
It is uncertain whether he came then to Alabams, later sending for his wife and
two youngest children, or was elsewhere. At any rate, he seems to have been in
Alabama by 1826. =/
1830 Census of Pickens Co., Al.p. 132, Samuel D. Alexander has 1 male
S50, T omade do0-50. 3
1840 Cepsys, of Pickens Co., Al. p. 353 S. D. Alexander lists 1 male r
60-70, 1 Pkt 15720, and his wife 50-60. 2 female slaves.
1850 Census of Pickens Go., Al., So. District, p.017. J. W. Brsan, age
31, Farmer, real property value §1500, b:iKY 1819; Sarah, age 30, F, Born in SC ()
1820; Columbia, age 4, F, Born Al 1846; filliam, age 1, M, born Al. 1849;
Samucl Alexander, age 77, M, Physician, b: Unknown 1773. 2 female slaves.
We have no insight into the character and disposition of this Physician
in his mature years. We do have some indications in young adulthood, that if
there was a snake in the family tree, he may well have been it. His fathers
will indicated a lack of respect for his oldest son, had harsh words for him,
and indicated a selfish bent. His brothers and sisters were forced to sue in an
unsuccessful attempt to recover their substantial inheritance from their
maternal grandfather's estate. Dr. Samuel, together with his brother—in-law,
James Garrison, first sued several times to have the will of Samuel Davis, his
grandfather, overturned and themselves appointed administrators. They sold the
assets of the estate for considerable money and Samuel, according to Garrison,
who also had to sue him, "abscounded with the bulk of the money for parts
unknown, leaving his family behind.” His brothers and sisters secured a
judgement. against him, but there is no evidence that Samuel, then living in
Alabama and out of reach of the South Carolina courts, ever responded or made
any accounting. There is no record of his attending medical school, and he may
have apprenticed himself to a practicing physician. In any event, he was
probably well-educated as his father, a Princeton graduate and scholar,
conducted an academy along the classical lines, and there were multitudes of
books listed in the inventory of his father's estate. The Census of 1800 lists
him as a Dr., so he was practicing medicine by that time.
We know that he settled in Pickens County Alabama, in Yorkville (now
Bthelsville), by 1826, according to the obituary he wrote for his son John
Madison Alexander. We know from Garrison's suit that he "abscounded” in
November of 1824, and he may have come to Alabama at that time, later returning
for his family. His place of burial is unknown, but is probably at the city
cemetary in Carrollton, where there are many unmarked graves and illegible
markers. T have searched the few and well-hidden cemetaries around Ethelsville
with no success. He was living with his daughter Sarah, and her husband, Jesse
Bryan, and their children in 1850, his wife having died a year earlier.
Samuel may have been the one responsible for the great confusion about
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the identity of his father's wife. Most authorities, including those of the
Presbyterian Church, identify her as the daughter of the Rev. Samuel Davies,
President of Princeton College (Then Nassau Hall, The College of New Jersey at
Princeton), which Rev. Joseph Alexander attended. However, the will of Samuel
Davis of Mecklinburg County, NG, states that his only daughter Esther married
Rev. Joseph Alexander, and there was much litigation over his estate, centering
around Dr. Samuel's administration thercof. Samiel apparently contributed to
the confusion by stating that his son, James Madison Alexander was the grandson
of the Rev. Davies, President of Princeton College, in the obituary he wrote at
the time of his sons death. g}

ABSTRACTS_OF LANSUITS TNVOLVING DR. SAMUEL DAVIES ALEXANDER: 4

York Co. B€ Court of Equity No. 18 Pile #1%: John T. McJunkin et ux, et L2
al, v Samuel D. Alexander and James Garrison. Bill for discovery and relief,
May 1823. Plantiffs George Alexander, Rev Robert B. Walker and Editha Alexander
Valker, John Thomas McJunkin and Margaret Alexander MeJunkin, Hugh Bankhead and
Judith Alexander Bankhead. Samuel Davis died in Mecklinburg Co., NC in 1815
with no lawful heirs except the heirs of his only daughter Esther who married
Rev. Joseph Alexander and had the following issue: Samuel D. Alexander, George
Mexander, Ann, who married James Garrison, Editha, who married Robert B.
Walker, Margaret, who married John T. McJunkin and Judith, who married Hugh
Bankhead. Joseph and Hester Alexander died before the death of said Samuel,
Teaving the above, his grandchildren, as the only legatees. They believe he
died leaving a will and an estate of at least $3,400. The defendants went into
NG and took out letters of administration, took posession of the property, and
disposed of it, and have made no accounting to the heirs who demand an
accounting and distribution of the proceeds. The case file includes subpoenas
issucd to Sam and James, and an indication that James was served on May 3,1823.
There is an inventory and report of sale by Isaac Alexander, Clerk of Court of
Gommon Pleas, Mecklinburg Co., NC, showing proceeds of §3,211.03 on the sale
alone, dated May 5, 1823. Judgement for the plantiffs entered June 15, 1826.

York County SC Court of Equity Case 18 File #2.* Answer of James Garrison
dated Sept 20, 1825. The case file includes an itemized sale bill for $3,538.73
including interest from 10 June 1818 at 6%, and evidence for debt listing
approx. $660.00 in accounts which were to be collected by the administrators,
and vouchers for the sale expenses of James Garrison including legal fees of
$1,090.76 dated 1/12/1825. He generally admits the claims of the plantiffs, and
states that he and Samiel D. Alexander sued twice in Mecklinburg County, and
once in Lincoln County,NC before getting the will of Samuel Davis overturned,
and themselves appointed as Administrators. He implics that the reason may have
been that the will of Samiel called for the freeing of his slaves. As blood
kin, Samuel Davies Alexander took charge of the bulk of the money from the sale
and a1l notes for collection, and had refused to make any acounting to him, or
to settle the estate as promised. Hle stated that he had expended, through
expenses and partial payment to the other heirs, funds such that the amount
romaining was less than the amount of his (wife's) share. He states that Samsel
left about Nov. last year, and defendant has been unable to find him, and has
appealed to (Samuel's) wife without result, but that he had found in her
‘ posession a receipt for payment in full by ¥m. Bundy, (2nd. husband of Judith
Alexander Bankhead) and George Alexander. Answer dated 1 July 1825.

Case 18 File #3*. York County, SC., Court of Equity. Copy of levy against
all assets of James Garrison and Samuel D. Alexander dated 5/27/1828.

Case 31 File #1* York Co. SC Court of Equity. 1825. Bill for discovery
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and relief. James Garrison vs. Samuel D. Alexander, et al. References Case #18
above. Samuel D. posessed himself of virtually all of the estate of Samel
Davis and has refused to make any accounting or distribution thereof: That the
said Samuel D. has lately,” to wit; about the month of November last,
abscounded from the district and has gone to parts unknown...leaving his wife
and children behind but leaving no visible estate; that John Blair of Yorkville
has a note on Thomas G. Polk payable to Samuel Davis Estate given for a balance
due at the sale of §149. with interest, which was deposited with Blair by
Samuel D. for collection, which Blair refuses to deliver; That Samuel D.
posessed a valuable piece of land in York District which was sold 10/4/1823 by
the Sheriff to John Blair for $100. to satisfy an execution by Blair in the
amount of §310.; that John Blair informs him that it was agreed prior to the
sale that Blair would bid in the land which was worth much more, then sell it
to best advantage and refund the surplus to Alexander, and that he, Blair, had
contracted to sell the land for $1,000. The plantiff urges that such overage be
applied to the claims of the heirs, and that Samuel D. Alexander be made
responsible for all claims against said estate. Filed 26 July 1825. Judgement
against Samuel D. Alexander 27 May 1826. For answer of John Blair see Case 31
File #2.

Since Pickens County, Al. is a burned county, both during the civil war
and in the 1880's, there are no estate or land records available.

He married Hannah Smith?*, daughter of Capt. Abraham Smith Esq. and Mary
Guyton "Molly", 27 Jan 1796, in York Co., SC. Born, 22 Aug 1775, in York Co.
SC. Died, Sep 1849, in Carrollton, Pickens Co., AL. Burial: 1849 (?), in
Carrollton, Pickens Co., AL.

Inherited Negro wench Winnie in her father's will of 1806. Before 1827
she sold her 1/8 interest in her father's home place to Amos Davis (Union Co.,
Sc DB S/499%).

She is listed as dying in Sept. 1849 at age 75 of Chronic Complaints in
the 1850 Mortality Census of Pickens Co. AL.

FOR CONTINUATION OF THIS LINE SEE THE ALEXANDER PAMILY. Children:

i. Abraham Smith’ Alexander. Born, 30 Apr 1798, in York Co., SC.
Inherited his grandfather Abraham Smith's young mare and
saddle, per his will dated 1806..
ii. George Davis Alexander’’. Born, 10 Jan 1801, in Bullock's
Greek, York Co., SC. Died in Pickens Co., AL. Resided in
Pickens Co., AL.
40 iii. Mary Almira Alexander.
41 iv. John Madison Alexander.
v. Sarah Selina Alexander’®. Born, Mar 1820, in Bullock's Creek,
York Co., SC. Died, Jun 1876, in Columbus, Lowndes Co., MS.
Burial: 1876, in Friendship Gem., Columbus, MS. She married
Jesse W. Bryan®¢, son of Richard Bryan <Bryant, Briant> and
Margaret Hawkins "Peggy”, 1840 (?), in Pickens Co., AL.
14 May 1859 She and Jesse sold slaves Charles age 13 and
girl Alabama age 10 for $1,125 (Lowndes Co., MS DB 31 p. 662%).
30 April 1861 she signed dower rights when she and Jessie
were forced to sell their home back to the previous owner for

lack of ability to pay the note due. (Lowndes Co., MS DB 32 p.
646%).
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On Oct. 2, 1875, she sold the family home to her daughter
Coluymbia Curtis for $2,000. (Lowndes Co., MS, DB 51 p. 251%).
Her funeral notice in the Columbus newspaper says she was
buried from the home of the Rev. Hanks. (CAP).
FOR THE CONTTNUATION OF THIS FAMILY LINE SEE THE BRYAN
PAMILY.

32.  Edith® Alexander "Editha" (Rev. Joseph VDM DD, 21)77. Born, circa 1773,
in York Co., SC.
Named in her father's will 1809 as Editha Walker in which she received
Turretini Opera Guyses Pain in addition to what she has already received. In
1823 she and her husband the Rev. Robert B. Walker, together with other
brothers and sisters, sued brother Dr. Samuel Davies Alexander and
brother—in-law James Garrison for an accounting and distribution of the estate
of their grandfather Samuel Davis who died in 1815. York Co., SC, Equity Case
18 file #1. »

e L mMJJ&—%&:YilW @’-;Ma‘v

She married Rev. Robert B. Walker, before 1809 (?), in York Co., SC.
Born, circa 1771 (?). Died in York Co., SC. ==
He apparently preached at Bullock Creek Presbyterian at some time after (,yy}/
his father-in-law, the Rev. Joseph Alexander retired. s34
He may be the son of William Walker who purchased land in York County,
185 acres on Fishing Creek, in 1775 (DB B-99), or of a Samuel Walker.
In 179 he purchased 115 acres on Fishing Creek, York, Co., S. C. from
David Porter (DB E p. 400); 8 acres from Patt Higgins 1813 (DB G 475); 106 and
67 acres on Fishing Creek from John Davison et al in 1812, and 98 acres on
Fishing Creek from John Davison in 1814 (DB G-480 and H-269, York Col., SC).
Robert B. Walker first shows in the York Co., S. C. census of 1810, page
258, man and wife age 26-45, 1 son and one daughter age 10-16, 1 son and 2
daughters age under 10 years. He had three slaves. Children:

Unknown male’ Walker?”. Born, before 1800, in York Co., SC.
Unknown Female Walker. Born, before 1810, in York Co., S
Unknown female Walker. Born, before 1810, in York Co., SC.
Unknown male Walker. Born, before 1810, in York Co., SC.
Unknown female Walker. Born, before 1810, in York Co., SC.

33.  George Baldwin® Alexander (Rev. Joseph VDM DD, 21)?%. Born, circa 1774
(7), in York Co., SC. Died, circa 1846 (?), in Pickens Co., AL.

Inherited land, described as worn out, as well as 2 oxen, one cart, bed
and bedding, and a negro boy named Dave, Perkin's works, and Doddriges works,
From his father in his will probated 1809. With three of his sisters he sued
his brother Samuel Davies Alexander and brother-in-law James Garrisom in 1823
for accounting and distribution of the estate of their grandfather Samuel Davis
who died in 1815. York Co., SC Equity Case 18 file #1. Garrisons answer states
he has a paid receipt from George, which may have been received after the suit
was filed. (Ibid, file #2).

In the 1790 and 1800 census of York Co.., S. C., George is living with
his parents. Following the death of his father in 1809, the 1810 census of York
Co., S. C. page 259 shows George Alexander Male age 26 to 45 with a wife 26-45
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and two children, a boy and girl, both under age 10. His brother Samuel lives
nearby.

He married!®® Ann Jane McJunkin!®, daughter of Maj. Joseph McJunkin,
before 1810, in York Co., SC. Born, 16 Nov 1782, in Union (Cherokee), Co., SC.
Died, circa 1846 (?), in Pickens Co., AL.

She is probably the sister of John Thomas McJunkin who married her
husband’s sister Margaret "Peggy” Alexander, and daughter of Maj. Samuel
Mclunkin, who was Executor for the Rev. Joseph Alexander’s will. Children:

42 i. Esther’ Alexander.
ii. Unknown male Alexander!ol. Born, before 1810, in York Co., SC.

Margaret Alexander!99. Born, circa 1810 (?), in York Co., SC.

She married, first, Nathan Arendahl190. She married, second,

Unknown Branch, 1850 (?), in Spartanburg Co., SC.

iv. Joseph McJunkin Alexanderl?®.

v. Bsther Alexander!9®. Born, circa 1810, in York Co., SC. Died,

22 Apr 1853, in Pickens Co., AL. Burial in Old Mt. Moriah.

34.  Esther Davisé Alexander (Rev. Joseph VDM DD, 21)102. Born, 1778 (?), in
York Co., SC. Died, 2 Apr 1807, in York Co., SC. Burial in Bullock Creek,
Presb. Cemetary.

She was not mentioned in her fathers will in which her youngest son
Joseph Alexander King received $25.00. She appears to have already passed away,
and is probably the E. H. King buried near the Rev. Joseph at Bullocks Greek,
and with John King who died 9 April 1836, age 62. Davis King, born 1801, died
10 Feb. 1826 is probably her son.

She married John King!93. Born, 1774 (2), in York Go., SC. Died, 9 Apr
1836, in York Co., SC. Burial in Bullock Creek, Presbyterian Cem.

In 1794 John King bought 702 acres in 3 tracts on Turkey Creek, York Co.,
SC, from George King. (DB C p. 533)

In the 1800 cenus of York Go., page 623, John King and his wife are aged
16-26, have a lady aged over 45 living with them, and have 1 girl and 2 boys
under age 10. There are 12 slaves.

The 1810 census of York Co., SC shows John King age 26-45, there is a
female over 45, who may be the older person shown in the 1800 census, a boy and
a girl age 10-16, 3 boys and 2 girls under age 10. Children:

i. Davis 2.7 King. Born, 1801, in York Co., SC. Died, 10 Peb 1826,
in York Go., SC. Burial in Bullock Creek, Cemetary.

Joseph Alexander King. Born, before 1809.

One or More Children King. Born, before 1809.

35. Maryé Alexander (Amos, 23)70.
Named in will of her father Amos with her daughter Polly Ross 1813.

She married Unknown Ross. Children:

i. Polly” Ross’®.
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36.  Ephraim¢ Alexander (Amos, 23)70.

Named in will of his father Amos with daughter Susannah; he to do his
mother's smithy work.

He married Unknown woman. Children:

i. Susannah? Alexander’®.

37.  Rebecea® Alexander (Amos, 23)70.
Named in the will of her father Amos with daughter Synthey Oils (?) 1813.
She married unknown Oils (2). Children:
i. Synthey! 0ils?0.
38.  Ezekiel® Alexander (Amos, 23)10¢.
Named with his daughter Susannah in his father Amos will dated 1813.
He married Unknown woman. Children:

i. Susannah? Alexander?®.

39.  Jane BaneS Caldwell. Born in Mecklinburg Co., NC.
She married Rev. Walter Smilie Pharr. Children:

i. Rev. S. C.7 Pharr.
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40.  Mary Almira’ Alexander (Dr. Samuel Davies, 31)77. Born, 26 Jan 1806, in
York Co., SC. Died, 15 May 1836, in York Co., SC. Burial in Bullock Creek,
Presbyterian, Cemetary.

Her marker reads Mary A. Alexander, wife of James McCluney Jan. 26, 1806,
May 13 1836. Her son William born Dec. 6, 1828, died Jan 7, 1829 and her
husband James McCluney who died June 5, 1853, age 70, lie beside her in the
Rev. Joseph Alexander’s plot.

She married James McCluney in York Co., SC. Born, circa 1804. Died, 5 Jun
1853, in York Co., SC. Burial in Bullock Creek, Presbyterian, Cemetary. In 1849
James McCluney bought 5 ac. on the Broad River from J. W. Thompson (DB O p.
442). In 1848 he bought 183 Ac. on the broad River from J. W. Thompson (DB O p.
443). Children:

i. Williaw McCluney. Born, 6 Dec 1828, in York Co., SC. Died, 7
Jan 1829, in York Co., SC. Burial in Bullocks Creek,
Presbyterian, Cemetary.

41.  John Madison’ Alexander (Dr. Samuel Davies, 31)105. Born, 15 Dec 1813, in
Bullock's Creek, York Co., SC. Died, 11 Jun 1855, in Pickens Co., AL. Burial in
Carrollton, Pickens Co., AL. Census: 1840, in Pickens Go., AL. Census: 1850, in
Pickens Co., AL. Occupation: Merch./Official.

He served as Postmaster, Clerk of Court, Coroner, and Justice of the
Peace in Pickens County, Al. He was also a merchant and part owner of the firm
Alexander and Kennedy located at Carrollton. He died from Asthma. Member of the
T00F.

In the 1840 census of Pickens Co., Al p. 352, he and wife are age 30-40,
and have one slave. There are no children.

28 Oct. 1847 John Alexander patented 40 ac. under U. S. Grant # 24687 for
SW 1/4 SE 1/6 Sec. & TITS RISW (Pickens Co. U. S. Grants, Pickens Co., AL).

The 1850 census of Pickens Co, Al p. 96 family 1787, J. M. Alexander,
merchant, age 37, Land value $400, born in SC, wife Dorinda A.,age 32, born in
C, William H. H., age 10, MAry M. C. age 8, Minerva S. T., age 3, and Sarah C.
C. age 5/12, all children born in Al.

The following obituary was probably written by his father: " Died at his
residence near this place on Monday the 1lth of June 1855 of an asthmatic
affection of a protracted character, John M. Alexander, Esq., age 41 years, 5
months and 26 days. The deceased was born December 15, 1813 in York District,
South Carolina. He removed with his family in 1826 and settled at Yorkville,
this county. He early engaged in mercantile pursuits, did business at Columbus,
Miss. and Pickensville, and removed to Garrollton in 1849 to reengage in that
business as one of the firm of Alexander and Kennedy, where he resided at the
period of his decease. At the time of his death he held the offices of Justice
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of the Peace and Postmaster. He had been honored at different times with many
important public trusts, having been elected as County Assessor of Taxes by the
commissioner's court for several years in succession by their unanimous vote.
He was an efficient, faithful public officer, very laborious and attentive to
business. The deceased was descended from an ancestry of much celebrity. He is
the son of Dr. Alexander, now living at this place, aged 85 years, and grandson
of the distinguished Rev. Joseph Alexander, D. D. ,York District, South
Garolina, author of the well known volume of "Alexander's Sermons”; and the son
in law of Rev. Samuel Davies, President of Princeton College. Consequently, the
deceased was the great grandson of that great divine. On April 4th, 1839, he
married Miss Dorinda, daughter of the late Walter W. Gilkey of this county,
whom he leaves with four children to mourn their great bereavement.

Tt would be remarkable if the descendant of so remarkable and
intelligent a parentage had never been a subject of religious impressions. We
are informed that he entertained a hope of a religious change for many years
before his death. His life was always exemplary, his example good, but with the
exception of a short period in the Methodist connection, he was not, owing to
his location,  communicant of any church. He expressed a willingness to meet
death and was less anxious about himself than about his family and orphan
children.

"He died resigned, oxpressing hope of salvation through the merits of they\,
savior of mankind. His remains were followed to their final resting place by a af
large concourse of friends and neighbors, being buried by the brethyren of the |
Order of 0dd Fellows, of which he was a worthy and faithful member."( Lincoln: _ _ .

hlexander” p. AT-8.) o A GutS botrm o p. SlwliTey vbenl . TasfIS5T LrcnTH:
Alsssdeni o :’l/:s..h, Coth 4 nd 8 P b iy s TS b 513195
o gt W OGN gk 6 LT G a gt Prekens: v mes o)
He marcied Dorindy, Gilkeyi0¢, daughter of Wafter W. Gilkey and Unknowr,

1839, in Pickens Co., AL. Born, 8 May 1808, in Union) (Chetokee), Co., SC. Died, ciwensé

2 Oct 1861, in Pickens Co., AL. Burial: 1861, in Antfioch [emetary, Pickens Co., etssi
AL 41 Aga pa
She moved to a farm very near Antioch Cemet: in Pickenf county after
her husbands death. Per Clanahan's "History of Pickens County", p. 65 her
obituary was printed 30 Oct. 1861: Dorinda Alexander, the wife of J. M.
Alexander formerly of Carrollton died in her residence in Pickens Co. Oct. 2.
Was born in Union Dist., SC 5/8/1808. Joined the Cumberland Presbyterian Church
16 years ago. Survived by three daughters. Her brother was a noted judge in
Pickens County. Her grandfather was Samuel Gilkey, of York SC and Pickens Co.
The author has a photocopy of her obituary. Children:

i. William Henry Harrison® Alexander’”. Born, 1840, in Pickens
Co., AL. Died, 21 Sep 1861, in Pickens Co., AL. Burial: 1861,
in Antioch Church.

. Mary Cornelia Madeline Alexander’”. Born, 1842, in Pickens Co.,
AL. Died, Jan 1867, in Pickens Co., AL.
43 iii. Minerva Savannah Texana "Tessie” Alexander.

iv. Sarah Clementine Castina Alexander’”. Born, 1849, in Pickens
Co., AL. Died, 1878. Burial: 1878, in Priendship Cem.,
Golumbus, MS.

42.  Esther’ Alexander (George Baldwin, 33)197. Born, circa 1802 (?), in York
Go., SC. Died, 22 Apr 1853, in Pickens Co., AL. Burial: 1853, in Old Mt.
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Generation Three

13. Elizabeth Keys3 Fugatel2? (Annie Eliza? Alexander, Frankl);
born 13 May 1906 at Castlewoods, Russell County, Virginia;l2 married
Rev. Thomas L. Williams after 1921.24/1

Children of Elizabeth Keys? Fugate and Rev. Thomas L. Williams
were as follows:

14 i. -)4 williams;12 born after 1921.24
She was adopted after 1921.
15 ii. -) Williams;12 born after 1921.24

She was adopted after 1921.

Printed on: 28 Dec 1996
Prepared by:

Walt Holliman

2601 Chandalar Lane
Pelham, AL 35124
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Moriah, Cemetary.
Probably the "Polly” who imherited the negro girl Sarah from her
grandfather Rev. Joseph Alexander.

She marriedl®® Samiel Keasler!®®. Born, 8 Aug 1808, in Newberry Co., SC.
Died, 29 Oct 1895, in Pickens Go., AL. Burial: 1895, in Antioch, Presbyterian
Ch.  Ciwesd g5

The first Keasler (Kessler) family in Union SC were those of Abraham and
Henry in 1819 (DB /38 and P. 424 Union Co., SC).

John and Samuel Keasler bought land in Union County S. C. in 1831 from
Alex T. Burns (DB V-155) which they sold in 1831 to A. T. Bumer (DB V-19).

Tn the 1840 census of Pickens Co., AL,, p. 318, Samuel Keasler and wife
both age 30-40, have 1 male and 1 female age 0-5; 1 male 5-10, and 1 slave.
Abraham Keasler, probably a brother, and his wife, age 20-30 with a boy under 5
Live nearby, as does Gideon Smith and several Guytons

Samuel Keasler received land grants of 520 acres in Sections 34 and 35 of
T18S RIS and Sections 2, 3, 4, and 9 in T19S RISW, Pickens Co., AL (U. S. Land
GRants, Pickens Co., AL).

In the 1850 agricultural census of Pickens Co., AL., p. 367, Samucl
Keasler farmed 160 ac. improved land valued at §1.700. and 400 ac. unimproved
land valued at $200. He had 4 horses, 6 milch cows, 20 cattle, 10 sheep, 75
swine, and raised 750 bu. corn and 20 bu. oats. Children:

i. Margaret Janc® Keasler!0. Born, 14 Jan 1834. Died, 1905, in
Monroe Co., MS. She married Jessie Tateloo.

ii. George W. Keasler!90. Born, 26 Sep 1834. Died, 1863, in

Vicksburg, MS. Military Sv in Civil War. He married Maggic

Thompson! 0 .

James Thomas Keasler!0. Born, 1838. Died, 1864, in Civil War.

Military Sv in Civil War. He married Martha McGahey!os .

iv. Edward Harrison Keasler!99. Born, 1840, in Pickens Co., AL.
Died, 1 Aug 1913, in Marshall, TX. He married Mary C.
Arendah1190 .

v. Nancy Dorena Keasler!®0. Born, 10 Sep 1843, in Pickens Co., AL.
Died, 10 May 1925. She married, first, J. J. McGahey!0®. She
married, second, H. Pendleton!o®.

vi. Henry Rhinold Keasler!%®. Born, 2 Sep 1847, in Pickens Co., AL.

Died, 7 Aug 1923, in Cass Co., TX. He married Virginia

Duncan©° .
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43.  Minerva Savanngh Texana "Tessic" Alexander (John Madison, 41)77. Born
16 Dec 1846, in“P{CRERE Co., AL. Died, 29 Nov 1920, in Columbus, Lowndes Co.
MS. Burial: 1920, in Priendship Cem., Columbus, MS. ¢,wCocn £-Se

A photo in the author's posession indicates she was a beautiful woman.
She attended Liberty and Pickneysville Female Institutes.

She married’? Cicero Leonidas Lincoln "Lee"?, 18 Nov 1869, in Columbus,
Lowndes Co., MS. Born, 14 Oct 1844. Died, 28 Jan 1939, in Columbus, Lowndes
Co., MS. Burial: 1939, in Priendship Cem. Resided in 714 So. 3rd. Ave,

Columbus, MS. Occupation: iyor/ColumbusMS .

Called he and "Tessie” were married by Rev. J. T. Steinback at the i
home of Jessie and Sarah Bryan, where they had met, in Columbus, MS. Gicero A%
later became Deputy Sheriff, Sheriff, and Clerk of Chancery Court for Lowndes
County, and Mayor of Columbus, MS.

He lived at 714 So. 3rd Ave, which was built by his father in 1833.

He was a private in Co. K, l4th Miss. Infantry in the Civil War, and a
Captain in Co. D., 2nd Miss. Infantry in the Spanish American War. He later
became a Colonel in the Miss. National Guard.

Cicero was named guardian for the orphaned children of William Butler
Bryan, son of Jesse and Sarah Bryan. There is an extensive file on this family
in the Lon Will Lincoln Collection in the Columbus, MS, Library. Children:

-
e

i. Norman Lee? Lincoln’7. Born, 15 Sep 1870, in Columbus, Lowndes
Co., MS. Died, 5 Mar 1950, in St. Louis, MO. Burial: 1950, in
Bellefonte Cem. He married Augusta Helm Porter?.

ii. Alma Pearl Lincoln’”. Born, 24 Sep 1872, in Columbus, Lowndes
Co., MS. Died, 9 Jun 1874, in Columbus, Lowndes Co., MS.

Burial: 1874, in Friendship Cem.

iii. Otis Ivanhoe Lincoln’?. Born, 12 Dec 1874, in Columbus, Lowndes
Co., MS. Died, 28 Aug 1878, in Columbus, Lowndes Co., MS.
Burial: 1878, in Friendship Cem.

iv. Capt. Atwell Theron Lincoln’?. Born, 12 Dec 1874, in Columbus,
Lowndes Co., MS. Died, 1 Sep 1918, in Prance. Military Sv in U.
S. Army WWI, (KTA). Burial: 1918, in Belfontaine, St. Louis,
M0>. He married Annie Lou Porter.

v. Berton Alexander Lincoln’?. Born, 9 Jul 1880, in Columbus,
Lowndes Co., MS. Died, 1 Apr 1940, in Columbus, Lowndes Co.,
MS. Burial: 1940, in Friendship Cem. Occupation: Lawyer. He
married Bessie Lanies Brown??.

vi. Sue Mae Lincoln’’. Born, 13 May 1883, in Columbus, Lowndes Co.,
MS. Died in Columbus, Lowndes Co., MS.

She and her batchelor brother, Lon Will Lincoln, lived at
719 3cd Ave. So., Columbus, MS, the family home. My Mother, who
knew her well, believed she was a fine lady, and Lon the
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perfect gentlemen. The author talked with her by phone many
years ago and found her quite gracious.
Cicero L. Lincoln Jr.’7. Born, 26 May 1886, in Columbus,
Lowndes Co., MS. Died, 7 Jan 1956, in Denver, CO. Burial
in Fairmont Cem. He married’? Jean Ryall’?.
Lon Will Lincoln’?. Born, 3 Dec 1888, in Columbus, Lowndes Co.,
MS. Died in Columbus, Lowndes Co., MS.

Lon Will Lincoln, who lived with his spinster sister, Sue
Mae, at 714 So. 3rd. Ave, Columbus, MS., did extensive
genealogical research on the Alexander family. Author of
"Joseph Alexander, Tanner” an unpublished and handwritten
manuscript, and his other personal papers are on deposit at the
Columbus, MS. Library (a copy in author's posession).

1956,
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20904), 16631723, in custody of Birmingham, AL, Library (Southern
History), Birmingham, Al. p.17, 78.

10Church of LDS APN: 9PBH-6V "Alex. Kin", p. 323.

11Church of LDS AFN: 9PBH-9D.

12George Johnson, History of Ce , County Dir., Cecil Co. MD,
Baltimore, MD 1881), County Direct., of Maryland), (F187C3C4), in custody
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of Birmingham, AL, Library (Southern History), Birmingham, AL. Lon Will
Lincoln, Joseph Alexander, Tanner, (Unpubl. MSS), in custody of
Columbus Miss. Public Library, Columbus, Miss. Jas. L. Valandingham, Henry
S.Welborn, 1933, in custody of
Birmingham, AL, L rmingham, Al. Genealogical
Society of Cecil CountyMD, Land Patents i
Silver Spring, MD 20904.1984)., (F187.C3L36, in custody of Birmingham, AL,
Library (Southern History), Birmingham, Al. Torrence:"0ld Somerset" "Alex.
Kin", p.323, 345-6. Church of LDS AFN: 9PBH-8T.
13Church of LDS AFN: 9PB5-91.
14LDS records .
15Church of LDS APN: 9PB5-CC.
16Ibid. 9PB5-DJ.
171bid. 9PBK-BH.
9PBS-FP.
— 9PBK-IN.

20Tbid. 2QR6-5M.

211bid. 20R6-4G.& "McKnight Families.

22Church of LDS AFN: 2QR6-9B.

231bid. 2QQT-C6.(or 2QQT-81 ?).
24Ibid. 20QT-81.

25"McKnight Families".
26Church of LDS APN: B5SQ-52.
27"Alex. Kin", p. 323.
28Church of LDS AFN: 9PBI-GD.

29Tbid. 9PBI-HK.

30Tbid. 9PBS5-B6.

31"Land/Cecil Co.", "Christiana Church”, Johnson;"Cecil Co. MD",
Lincoln:"Alexander”, "Alex. Kin", p.357. Church of LDS APN: 9PB5-GV.

32Per LDS files.

33Church of LDS APN: 9PR6-OL.
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3%Lincoln:"Alexander”, .Pather's will. Church of LDS APN: 9PB6-IR.
35Church of LDS AFN: B5S0-59.

36Lincoln:"Alexander”, . Church of LDS AFN: 9PB6-7S.

37Church of LDS APN: 9PBS-H2.

9PB5-J7, and father's will.

35Ibid. 9PBS-KD, and fathers will.
40Lincoln:"Alexander”, , and father's will. Church of LDS AFN: 9PB5-IK.
41Church of LDS AFN: 9PB5-MQ. dex, (Daughter's of, the

American Rev, Washington,DC), in custody of Birmingham, AL, Library
(Southern History), Birmingham, Al. Fathers will.

42Lincoln: "Alexander”, 9PBS-NW.

43Church of LDS AFN: 2QR6-BH.& "McKnight Pamilies".
44Church of LDS AFN: 2QR6-F1.

45Ibid. B5SQ-77

46Tbid. 9PB5-X9 "Alex. Kin", p.354~
Church”, p.46.

Lincoln: "Alexander”, "Christiana

BT

lex. Kin", p. 356-7.
48Ibid. p. 171, 354-5.

49Church of LDS APN: 9PBK-50. "Alex. Kin", p. 171, 356-7.

so

lex. Kin", p. 171, 356-7.
51Church of LDS AFN: 3WOC-1M.

521bid. 3HOC-0G.

s

lex. Kin", p.354.

54Lincoln:"Alexander”, . "Alex. Kin", p. 356. Church of LDS AFN: 9PB6=49. J.
B. Alexander, M. D., The History of Mecklinburg County, (Charlotte 1902,
Observer Prtg.), (F262.M4a3), in custody of Birmingham, AL, Library
(Southern History), Birmingham, Al. p.82.

35"Alex. Kin", p. 356-8. Church of LDS AFN: BSSO-VM.

s

lex. Kin", p. 356.





image81.jpeg
THE ALEXANDER FAMILY 16 AUG 1994 197

NOTES AND REFERENCES

57Lincoln:"Alexander”, Church of LDS AFN: 9PB6-2X. "Hist. of Mecklinburg"
p.78-80 & "Alex. Kin", p.171-3.

58217282,
59Daughters of The American Revolution "Patriot Tndex" p. 8.
€0"Alex. Kin", p. 357. Per/ LDS.

©1Church of LDS AFN: BSSO-TG

2"Alex. Kin", p. 171, 353.

€3Ibid. p. 357, 173.

64DAR "Patriot Index”, Lincoln:"Alexander”, Church of LDS AFN: 9PB6-34
"Alex. Kin", p. 171.

©3"Alex. Kin", p. 171.

€SDAR "Patriot Index”, Lincoln:"Alexander”, Church of LDS AFN: 9PB6-5G.

=
67Church of LDS AFN: BSSO-WS.
€8DAR "Patriot Index", p. 8.
¢9Katherine Ann Steele, The Mecklinburg Declaration of Independence,
Colonial Dames, in the State of, Alabama, Historical Essay, 's Vol. XIX,
.449-458, in custody of Samford University Library, Birmingham, AL DAR
"Patriot Index”, Lincoln:"Alexander”, LeGette Blythe and Charles
R.Brockmann, Hornet's Nest, (McNally of Char, lotte 1961), in custody of
Birmingham, AL, Library (Southern History), Birmingham, Al. "Alex. Kin",
p. 173. Church of LDS APN: 9PB6=6M. "Hist. of Mecklinburg” p.80-83.
70"Alex. Kin", p. 173.
71Church of LDS AFN: 9PB6-80.
72"Alex. Kin", p. 173.
73Church of LDS APN: CF8N-M4. Lincoln:"Alexander”, p.3.
74Lincoln: "Alexander”, DAR "Patriot Tndex", Union County Historical
Foundation, A History of Union County SC, (A Press Inc., Greenville, SC,
1977)., in custody of Birmingham, AL, Library (Southern History),
Birmingham, Al. p. 72.
i 75MB 1764-1815 Charlotte Co. Va p.5 12 Nov 1767.Surety Samuel Davis.

76Lincoln: "Alexander”, DAR "Patriot Index”, p. 8.
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77Lincoln: "Alexander”

78Church of LDS APN: & “"Alex. Kin", p. 171, 356-7.
79"Alex. Kin", p.356-7.
p. 171-3, 353.

p. 357.

. 357

p. 357. "Hist. of Mecklinburg” p.79.

#4"Alex. Kin", p. 173 Herman W. Ferguson, Geneal. Deed Abstr. Meckl. Co
NC Books 10-14, in custody of Birmingham, AL, Library (Southern History),
Birmingham, Al. p. 74. "Hist. of Mecklinburg" p. 82.

85 "Hist. of Mecklinburg” p. 82-3.

®¢Ibid. p. 83.
87"Alex. Kin", p. 173 12 children per codeil to father's will.

#91bid. p. 359.
201bid. p.359.

91

d. p.173.
°2Ibid. p. 173, 359.
93Lincoln: "Alexander”, p.45-6.

94WB-A p.97-101 Union, SC 1806 Will of Abraham Smith. Lincoln:"Alexander”, .

95The Crescent Family Record, Origin and History of Lexander, (Chicago.
1904, American Publish, ers Assn., CS71.A38 1904, in custody of Samford
University Library, Birmingham, AL pp.17-19. Lincoln:"Alexander"”, .

9¢Nelson F. Smith, History of Pickens County from 1817-1856, (Nelson F.
Smith, )., in custody of Birmingham, AL, Library (Southern History),
Birmingham, Al. p.185-7, James F. Clanahan, History of Pickens County,
AL 15601920, (Clanahan Publ., Carrolton, AL), in custody of Birmingham,

Library (Southern History), Birmingham, Al. p.102-5.

Lincoln: "Alexander”,

971810 Census York Co. SC p. 254.

981810 Censusu of York Co., SCp. 274.
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9"Alex. Kin", p. 355. Lincoln:"Alexander”, .

lex. Kin", p. 355.
101per 1810 census York Co., SC p. 259.
102"Alex. Kin", p. 355 Lincoln:"Alexander",.
193Per marker.

104 "Alex. Kin", .

105 Lincoln: "Alexander”, Smith:"Pickens Co.", Clanahan "Pickens Co.", p.45.

106Smith: "Pickens Co

107 "Alex. Kin", p.355.

108 Tbid. p.355.
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An Alexander Family

Dr. Samuel Davies Alexander, a phy

ian, was born in Craven (now York) County South

Carolina 21 Nov 1771, He was the son of the noted Patriot and Preacher at the Bullock’s Creek

Presbyterian Church, the Rev. Dr. Joseph Alexander and Esther Davies. He married Hannah

Smith, daughter of Judge Abraham Smith and Mary “Molly” Guyton 27 Jan 1796 in York Co.,

SC. With several of his Guyton cousins and nephews, and possibly a brother, he moved to
Yorkville (now Ethelsville), Pickens Co., AL. about 1825. He died 11 Nov 1855 in Pickens
County, AL. He began the pracice of medicine before 1800, when he was listed as a physician in
the census of York, SC male age 16-26, wife 16-26, 2 males 0-10 and 2 slaves, and lived ncar his
father, with whom he apparently had some differences. The 1809 will of the Rev. Joseph
Alexander revoked all his inheritance if my son made any claims against the estate “seeing that no
sort of settlement between him and me has or probably ever could be had ” The 1810 census of
York Co., SC Dr. Samuel Alexander age 26-43, wife 26-45, 2 males under 10, 1 male 10-16, [
female under 10 and 3 slaves. The Doctor had other problems in South Carolina. In 1815 he
sued to have his maternal grandfather’s will set aside and himself be appointed administrator. In
1817 his brothers and sisters sued him for an accounting of the estate, which they said he had
converted to cash and kept for his own use. The 1820 census of York Co., SC he and his wife
were age 45+, with 1 male under 10, 2 males 16-25, 1 female under 10, 1 female 10-15 In 1825
he was said to have “absconded for parts unknown”, probably to Alabama, leaving his family
behind. His wife and one or more of their children joined him in Pickens County by 1825 In the
1840 census of Pickens County he is age 60-70, 1 female 15-20, 1 female 50-60 and 2 slaves. In

1850 the census shows him, age 77, living with his daughter and her husband, Jesse Bryan.
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Endnotes

unknown, "Obituary of Frank Alexander," [name of church
newsletter lost-possibly Midland Methodist].

Family Bible of John Alexander and Delilah Woods (n.p.: n.
pub., n.d.).

Family Bible of Frank Alexander and Mary Catherine Keebler
(n.p.: n. pub., n.d.).

Marriage Records, Carter County, TN, n.d.

Family Bible, Alexander/Keebler.

Family Bible, Alexander/Woods.

Marriage Records, Carter County.

Barns, Carrie Tipton Alexander, correspondence, n.d, Added to
records from Alexander (F.) Bible, sent 21 March 1938.
Tombstones, Round Hill Cemetery, Marion, Smyth County, VA,
n.d, Round Hill Cemetery, Lot E-11, Grave #2.

Assumptions of this researcher.

Waterman, Louise Kyle Baldwin, correspondence, research
notes, personal communications, n.d, copy made by Louise Kyle
Baldwin Waterman.

Waterman, Louise Kyle Baldwin.

unknown, "Obituary of Frank Alexander".

unknown, "Obituary of Frank Alexander", Dated 25 Nov 1925,
quotes from letter from T.J. Houts. From a church paper (name
lost).

Houts, Mary Virginia Alexander, correspondence, n.d, Sent
with letter of 1 Apr 1938.

Letter from Frank Alexander to his children, 8 Dec 1915, copy
made by Louise Kyle Baldwin Waterman, Collection of Lissa
Soergel, Lissa Soergel, 504 North Quaker Lane, Alexandria,
Vvirginia 22304-1827.

Tombstones, Round Hill Cemetery.

Tombstones, Round Hill Cemetery, John W. Alexander born Oct.
10, 1867 died Jan. 3, 1891.

Tombstones, Round Hill Cemetery, Mary Virginia Alexander
Houts 1876-1958.

Tombstones, Round Hill Cemetery, Rev. F. Alexander born Oct.
6, 1838 died Nov. 13, 1925.

Houts, Mary Virginia Alexander, Sent with letter of 1 Apr
1938.

Roberson, Mary Fugate records, n.d.

Roberson, Mary Fugate records.

Assunmptions.
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Children of Dr. Samuel Davies Alexander and Hannah Smith

1. Abraham Smith Alexander b. 30 Apr 1798 York Co.. SC.

2. George Davis Alexander b. 10 Jan 1801, York, SC. Some say he moved to Pickens
County ca. 1825

3 Mary Almira Alexander b. 26 Jan 1806 York, SC. died 15 May 1836 York, SC. Married
James McCluney and they had a son William b. 6 Dec 1828, d. 7 Jan 1829 York, SC. All buried at
Bullock’s Creek Presbyterian Church.

4. James Madison Alexander b. 15 Dec 1813 York, SC. He died of asthma 11 Jun 1855 in

Pickens Co., AL. He married Dorinda Ann Gilkey, daughter of Judge Walter W. Gilkey in
Pickens Co., AL. Described as 2 merchant in Carrollton, he had several public offices including
Postmaster, Coroner, Clerk of Court and Justice of the Peace. In the 1840 census of Pickens Co.,
He and wife are age 30-40 with 1 slave, On 28 Oct 1847 he had a land grant #24687 for 40 ac. In
Sec. 4, TI7S, RISW Pickens Co. The 1850 census listed J. M. Alexander, merchant, age 37, land
value $400. B. SC. Wife Dorinda A. age 32 b. SC., children(all b. in AL): William H. H. age 10,
Mary M. C. age 8. Mincrva S. T. age 3,, Sarah C. C. age 5/12; there were 6 slaves. He was
shown with 5 slaves in the Alabama State Census of 1855. His father is believed to have written
the long obituary which appeared in the Carrollion newspaper. His wife moved to near Antioch
Church after his death. His children are listed below.

5. Sarah Sclina Alexander b. Mar 1820 York, SC. d. June 18776 Columbus, Lowndes
Co., MS. Bur. Friendship Cemetery. She married Jesse W. Bryan, son of Richard Bryan and
Margaret “Peggy” Hawkins in 1840 in Pickens Co., AL. She and her husband, a former sheriff of

Pickens Co., AL., moved to Columbus between the 1855 AL state census and the sale of two
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slave children in Lowndes Co., MS 14 May 1859. For continuation of this line sce the Bryan

Family article

Children of James Madison Alexander and Dorinda Gilkey:

5. William Henry Harrison Alexander b. 1840 Pickens Co., AL, d.. 21 Sep. 1861 in
Pickens County, AL. Burial at Antioch Church.

6. Mary Cornelia Madeline Alexander b. 1842 Pickens Co., AL. d. June 1867 Pickens Co.,
AL. bu. Antioch Church.

7. Minerva Savannah Texana Alexander b. 16 Dec 1846 Pickens Co., AL. , d. 29 Nov
1920 Columbus, Lowndes Co., MS. Burial Friendship Cemetary. She married Cicero Leonidas
“Lee” Lincoln 18 Nov 1869 at the home of Jesse and Sarah Bryan, her aunt and uncle, in
Columbus, MS. Lee became a Colonel of Militia, Deputy Sheriff, Clerk of Chancery Court, and
was Mayor OF Columbus for many years. They had cight children

8. Sarah C. C. Alexander b. 1850 Pickens Co., AL
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Submitted by Walt Holliman, 2601 Chandalar Lane, Pelham, AL 35124. Phone 205-663-5983

Resources: Lon Will Lincoln “Joseph Alexander, Tanner”;, 1800, 1810, 1820 census York Co.,

SC; 1830, 1840, 1850 census Pickens Co., AL ; 1860 and 1870 census Lowndes Co.. MS..

Courthouse records Pickens Co., AL, Lowndes Co.. MS. Nelson F. Smith “History of Pickens

County 1817-1856.”, Probate and Equity Court Records, York, SC.

Word Count: 905
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Descendants of Rev. Frank Alexander
Generation One

1. Rev, Frank! alexander! was also known as "Franklin
Alexander;"2/3 he was also known as "B. F. Alexander;"4 born 3 Oct
1838 in Elizabethton, Carter County, Tennessee;>:® married Mary
Catherine Keebler, daughter of Benjamin Franklin Keebler and Elizabeth
Range Wright, 24 Dec 1861 in Elizabethton, Carter County, Tennessee;
ceremony performed by Rev. G. Massey;5:6+7 died 13 Nov 1925 in Mt.
Jackson, Virginia, at age 87;8/6 buried in Round Hill Cemetery,
Marion, Smyth County, Virginia.

He was educated circa 1854 in Elizabethton, Carter County,
Tennessee.10,11 He was educated _circa 1858 in Emory & Henry College,
Washington County, Virginia.l2/5 He resided between 1861 and 1865 in
Elizabethton, Carter County, Tennessee.l2 He was "a partner...in
merchandizing.." between 1861 and 1865.13 He resided between 20 Mar
1865 and 1883 in Marion, Smyth County, Virginia.l2 Between 20 Mar 1865
and 1925 Rev. Frank Alexander and John Alexander were proprietors in a
men’s clothing store. This store remained in the family until 1967.12
He was a Methodist minister in the Holston Conference, covering parts
of Virginia and Tennessee between 1885 and 1910.14 He resided_ between
17 Mar 1885 and 19 Nov 1885 in Union, Floyd County, Virginia.l? He
resided between 19 Nov 1885 and 27 Oct 1887 in Lebanon, Russell
County, Virginia.l2 He resided between 27 Oct 1887 and 18 Oct 1888 in
West Jasper, Marion County, Tennessee.l2? He resided between 18 _Oct
1888 and 21 Oct 1890 in Dunlap, Sequatchie County, Tennessee.l2 He
resided between 21 Oct 1890 and 1898 in Pikeville, Bledsoe County,
Tennessee.l2 He resided between 1898 and 1900 in Castlewood, Russell
County, Virginia.l2 He resided between 1906 and 1907 in Blountville,
Tennessee.l? He resided after 1907 in Indian Springs, Tennessee.l2 on
8 Dec 1915 (after the death of his wife) Rev. Frank Alexander wrote a
letter to his children from Indian Springs, Tennessee.l15,16

Children of Rev. Frank! Alexander and Mary Catherine Keebler were
as follow:
2 i. Samuel Lee? Alexander;5 born 17 Dec 1862 in

Elizabethton, Carter County, Tennessee;> died 29 Nov
1932 at age 69;17 buried in Round Hill Cemetery,
Marion, Smyth County, Virginia.l7

+ 3 ii. Lula Elizabeth Alexander, born 13 Mar 1865 in

Elizabethton, Carter County, Tennessee; married Robert
Moore Baldwin.

4 iii. John Wright Alexander;5 born 10 Oct_1867 in Johnson
city, Washington_County, Tennessee;%:17 died 3 Jan
1891 at age 23;17 died 4 Jan 1891 in_Belfast Mills,
Russell County, Virginia, at age 23;5 buried in Round
Hill Cemetery, Marion, Smyth County, Virginia.l8
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+ 5 iv. Annie Eliza Alexander, born 10 Jan 1870 in Marion,
smyth County, Virginia; married John Keys Fugate.
6  v. William Franklin_alexander> was also called "Willie;"6

born 6 Nov 1871.5:6
vi. carrie Tipton Alexander;:3 born 11 Mar 1874.2
vii. Mary Virginia Alexander:5 born 13 May 1876;5 married
Rev. Thomas Jefferson Houts 11 Sep 1912 in New
Blountville, Tennessee;l2 died 12 Nov 1958 in
Knoxville, Tennessee, at age 82;17 buried in Round
Hill Cemetery, Marion, Smyth County, Virginia.l9
9 viii. Frank Alexander:® born 30 Aug 1882;5 died 19 Feb 1956
at age 73;12 buried in Round Hill Cemetery, Marion,
Smyth County, Virginia.Z20

N

Generation Two

3. Lula Elizabeth? Alexander® (Frankl); born 13 Mar 1865 in
Elizabethton, Carter County, Tennessee; at the time of her birth,
Yankee troops occupied Elizabethton. When mother and child were able
to travelé father Frank Alexander took his family to Marion,
vVirginia;5/12 married Robert Moore Baldwin 22 Jul 1885 in Union, Smyth
County, Virginia; ceremony performed by her father;l2 died 18 Oct 1954
in Richmond, Virginia, at age 89.12

She and Robert Moore Baldwin had a total of six children.

Children of Lula Elizabeth? Alexander and Robert Moore Baldwin
were:
10 i. Louise Kyle3 Baldwin;12 born 1 Oct 1893;12 married
Rev. Joseph MacNaughton Waterman 6 Jul 1918 in
Richmond, Virginia;l2_died 11 Dec 1987 in Alexandria,
Virginia, at age 94.17

5. Annie Eliza2 Alexander5 (Frankl); born 10 Jan 1870 in Marion,
Smyth County, Virginia;>:® married John Keys Fugate 8 Dec 1896 in
Dickensonville, Virginia;2l died 11 Apr 1936 in Kingsport, Tennessee,
at age 66;22 buried in Bristol, Tennessee.

Children of Annie Eliza? Alexander and John Keys Fugate were as
follows:
11 i. Joseph Alexander? Fugate;23 born 11 Dec 1900.23
12  ii. Mary Virginia Fugate;l12 born 10 May 1903.12
+ 13 iii. Elizabeth Keys Fugate, born 13 May 1906 in
Castlewoods, Russell County, Virginia; married Rev.
Thomas L. Williams.

Generation Three
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13. Elizabeth Keys? Fugatel2 (annie? Alexander Frank!); born
May 1906 in Castlewoods, Russell County, Virginia;l1Z? married Rev.
Thomas L. Williams after 1921.24,12

Children of Elizabeth KeysJ Fugate and Rev. Thomas L. Williams
were as follows:

14 1% -)4 williams;12 born after 1921.24
She was adopted after 1921.
15 ii. -) Williams;12 born after 1921.24

She was adopted after 1921.

Printed on: 28 Dec 1996
Prepared by:
Walt Holliman

2601 Chandalar Lane
Pelham, AL 35124

13
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Endnotes

unknown, "Obituary of Frank Alexander," [name of church
newsletter lost-possibly Midland Methodist].

Family Bible of John Alexander and Delilah Woods (n.p.: n.
pub., n.d.).

Family Bible of Frank Alexander and Mary Catherine Keebler
(n.p.: n. pub., n.d.).

Marriage Records, Carter County, TN, n.d.

Family Bible, Alexander/Keebler.

Family Bible, Alexander/Woods.

Marriage Records, Carter County.

Barns, Carrie Tipton Alexander, correspondence, n.d, Added to
records from Alexander (F.) Bible, sent 21 March 1938.
Tombstones, Round Hill Cemetery, Marion, Smyth County, VA,
n.d, Round Hill Cemetery, Lot E-11, Grave #2.

Assumptions of this researcher.

Waterman, Louise Kyle Baldwin, correspondence, research
notes, personal communications, n.d, copy made by Louise Kyle
Baldwin Waterman.

Waterman, Louise Kyle Baldwin.

unknown, "Obituary of Frank Alexander".

unknown, "Obituary of Frank Alexander", Dated 25 Nov 1925,
quotes from letter from T.J. Houts. From a church paper (name
lost).

Letter from Frank Alexander to his children, 8 Dec 1915, copy
made by Louise Kyle Baldwin Waterman, Collection of Lissa
Soergel, 504 North Quaker Lane, Alexandria, Virginia.

Letter from Frank Alexander to his children shortly after the
death of his wife (from a copy made by Louise Kyle Baldwin
Waterman) Indian Springs, Tenn. Dec. 8th, 1915 Dear
Children, I recd your letter of 7th today. I am hoping Mary
will improve as she looked almost as well as she used to. I
appreciate what you say in your letter. We recd a sweet
letter from Laura today. Annie is holding out so much better
than I expected. We looked through Ma’s trunk Monday and in
the velvet covered box John had she kept little valuables
things I found written on a sheet of unruled paper a
statement of her conversion. I had purchased [2] about the
time before the last. So I did not know of her writing it.
She has thought it would trouble us to know she was
anticipating sudden departure. It has been recently written
no date on the paper. I send you a copy. We were talking
today about Ma’s picture. annie says she can’t find the one
made by Bro. Ashworth high or low. So we went through the
trunk again today. We found one upstairs taken Annie says at
Church Hill it is smaller than the Ashworth. At the bottom
of her trunk today I noticed an old pocket out of one of her
skirts tied up with a string. I untied and a Pocket Book
(black) in color was in it. I opened and found 25% in gold
she had put away. I slept pretty well first part of the last
‘teo nights. I have been taking Caskaretts and they have
xelieved me of vertigo. I still do not feel like eating
muach. Jo gleeps on cot in my room. Whitefoot found a calf
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19.
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yesterday. The children are all at school today (I will stop
until morning now 5 PM 8th Dec.) On 9th I slept the first
part of last night but I was wakeful the last part. I had Jo
make my fire at 6/ and sent him in to make one for his
Mother. JK has been nursing a cold ever since he went to
Marion. It is cold this AM and looks wintry.

Your Father F
Tombstones, Round Hill Cemetery.
Tombstones, Round Hill Cemetery, John W. Alexander born Oct.
10, 1867 died Jan. 3, 1891.
Tombstones, Round Hill Cemetery, Mary Virginia Alexander
Houts 1876-1958.
Tombstones, Round Hill Cemetery, Rev. F. Alexander born Oct.
6, 1838 died Nov. 13, 1925.
Houts, Mary Virginia Alexander, correspondence, n.d, Sent
with letter of 1 apr 1938.
Roberson, Mary Fugate records, n.d.
Roberson, Mary Fugate records.
Assumptions.
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Assumptions of this researcher, n.d., A man was at least 20 years old
when he married. A woman was at least 15 years old when she married. A
child was born after the marriage of his/her parents.

Barns, Carrie Tipton Alexander, correspondence, n.d.

Family Bible of Frank Alexander and Mary Catherine Keebler (n.p.: n.
pub., n.d.).

Family Bible of John Alexander and Delilah Woods (n.p.
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Houts, Mary Virginia Alexander, correspondence, n.d.

Letter from Frank Alexander to his children, 8 Dec 1915, copy made by
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Quaker Lane, Alexandria, Virginia.

Marriage Records, Carter County, TN, n.d.

Roberson, Mary Fugate records, n.d.

Tombstones, Round Hill Cemetery, Marion, Smyth County, VA, n.d.

unknown, "Obituary of Frank Alexander," [name of church newsletter
lost-possibly Midland Methodist].

Waterman, Louise Kyle Baldwin, correspondence, research notes,

personal communications, n.d., copy made by Louise Kyle Baldwin
Waterman.
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Marriages

Index

Alexander, Annie Eliza and John Keys Fugate (1896)

Alexander, Lula
(1885)

Alexander, Mary
Houts (1912)

Alexander, Rev.

Baldwin, Louise
Waterman (1918)

Baldwin, Robert
(1885)

Elizabeth and Robert Moore Baldwin
virginia and Rev. Thomas Jefferson

Frank and Mary Catherine Keebler (1861)
Kyle and Rev. Joseph MacNaughton

Moore and Lula Elizabeth Alexander

Fugate, Elizabeth Keys and Rev. Thomas L. Williams

(after 1921)

Fugate, John Keys and Annie Eliza Alexander (1896)
Houts, Rev. Thomas Jefferson and Mary Virginia

Alexander (1912)

Keebler, Mary Catherine and Rev. Frank Alexander (1861)
Waterman, Rev. Joseph MacNaughton and Louise Kyle

Baldwin (1918)

Williams, Rev. Thomas L. and Elizabeth Keys Fugate

(after 1921)
People
Alexander
Annie Eliza

B. F. (1838-.

(1870-1936)
1925)

Carrie Tipton (1874- )

Frank (1882-
Frank (Rev.)

1956)
(1838-1925)

Franklin (1838-1925)
John (1812-1876)

John Wright

(1867-1891)

Lula Elizabeth (1865-1954)
Mary Virginia (1876-1958)
Samuel Lee (1862-1932)
William Franklin (1871- )
Willie (1871- )

Baldwin
Louise Kyle

(1893-1987)

Robert Moore (1866-1946)

Fugate

Elizabeth Keys (1906- )
John Keys (1859-1922)
Joseph Alexander (1900- )
Mary Virginia (1903- )

Houts

Thomas Jefferson (Rev.) (1867- )

Keebler

Benjamin Franklin (1819-1860)

Mary Catherine (1843-1915)
Waterman

Joseph MacNaughton (Rev.) (1894-1959)
Williams

(

-) (1921- )
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